CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Augec Asset Management Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
{Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of’ Augeo Asset Management Private Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2023, the Statement of Profit and
Less, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes fo the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Tn out opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o vs, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended
(“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of aflairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its
profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that date,

Buasis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs},
as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our
report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Bthics’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfitled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information, The other information
comprises the information included in the Board of Director’s report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s repott thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not caver the other information and we do not express any
form ol assurance conclusion thereon.

Tn connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in ¢he audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. I,

based on the work we have performed, we conclude (hat there is a material misstatement of this-g her
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard, 3 "
)
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Responsibility of Management for the Finaneial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20135, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
pteparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Tn prepating the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability o
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company of o cease
operations, or has no realistic allernative but fo do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities Tor the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatemnent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonabic assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement. when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraed or error and are considered material if, individuatly or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with S8As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
frand or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those sisks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficieni and appropriate fo provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraugd may involve collusion, forgery, inteational omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal conteol,

by Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the andit in order to design audit procedures
that ate appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we arc also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequale internal financial controls with
reference (o financial statements in place and the operating effectivencss of such controls.

¢) Evaluate the appropriatencss of accouating policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
gstimates and related disclosures made by management.

d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of acconnting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related 107 evets br




conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

¢) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the andit and significant audlt findings, mcludmg any significant deficiencies in internal
coatrol that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requivements

1. As required by the Companies {(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Oeder™), issued by the Central
Government of India in ferms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure 17 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) 1n our opinion, proper books of account ag required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specificd
under Seclion 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023
from being appointed as a divector in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such conmtrols, refer to our separate Reporl in
“Annexure 27 to this reporl;

{g) The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Company
for the year ended March 31, 2023;




(h) Wit

b respeet 1o the other matlers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
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best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company docs not have any pending litigations which would impact its [inancial
position;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

. a) The management has represented that, 1o the best of its knowledge and belicf, other than

as disclosed in the nole 29 to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or
Joaned or invested (cither from bortowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing  or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indivectly lend or invest in other
persons or entilies identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™ or provide any guaraniee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b} The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the note 29 to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the
Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indivectly, Jend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guasaatee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢} Based on such andit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come © our potice that has caused us o
believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material
misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

vi. As proviso to Rule 3(1} of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the

Company only w.e.f. April 1, 2023, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For GVAP & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 009069C

per Vikas Gupta
Partner *

Membership Number: (78397
UDIN: 23078393BGWMVNEZRE

Place of Signature: Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh
Date: 24 April 2023



Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 of report on other legal and regulatory requirements
Re: Augee Asset Management Private Limited (‘the Company’)

In terins of the infermation and explasations sought by os and given by the company and the books of
secount and records exswined by us in e normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we stute that:

(i) (a)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Fquipment.

{a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

(bb) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the
vear and no material discrepancies were noticed on sneh verification,

(¢} There is no immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and

the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), held by the Company and
accordingly, the reguirement 1o report on clause 3()c¢) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(d) The Company has notl revalued its Property, Plant and BEquipment {including Right of use
assels) or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2023.

(&) There are no proceedings initiated or are. pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules
made thereunder.

(i1} {a} The Company’s business does not require maintenance of inventories and, accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in
aggregate from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the year on the basis
of security of cusrent assets. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b} of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iii) (a) During the year the Company has not provided loans to companies, tirms, or any other
patties, accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)a) of the Oeder is not applicable to
the Company.

(1) During the year the Company has not made investments, provided guaranices, provided
security and granted advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships, Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3 (b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(¢) The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other partics. Accordingly, the requirement fo report on
clause 3{ii1)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,




(iv)

)

{vi)

(vif)

(viii)

(ix}

(d) The Company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of ioans to gompanies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement 1o report on
clause 3(ii)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. However, there are no amounts of
loans granted to employees which are overdue for more than ninety days.

(¢) There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partmerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(iii¥e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. However, there were no loans granted to
employees which was fallen due during the year, that have been renewed or extended or fresh
loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

() The Company has aot granted any loans or advances i the nature of loans, cither repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms ot peried of repayment to compantes, firgns, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accosdingly, the teguirement to report on clanse
(i) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

There are no loans, invesunents, puarantees, and seeurity in respect of which provisions of
sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and accordingly, the
requirernent to report on clavse 3(iv}y of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor aceepted any amounts
which are decmed 1o be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 fo 76 of the Companies Act
and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable o the Company.

The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, for the services of the Company.

(a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including poods and services lax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, scrvice tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues
applicable to it. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit
procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues
were ontstanding, at the vear end, for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

() There are no dues of goods and services tux, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess, goods and
service tax and other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the
books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the
year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viil) of the Qrder is not applicable to
the Company.

() Loans amounting to Rs. 227.25 lacs as of March 31, 2023 are repayable on demand and
terms and conditions for payment of interest thereon have not been stipulated. The Company
has not defaulted in repayment of principal thereon to any lender,




x)

(xi)

(xit)

{xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(c) The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year hence, the
requirement to report on clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{d) On an overail examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on
chort-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
requirement to repart on clause 3{ix)(e) and 3(ix}(f) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company

(a) The Company has not vaised any money during the year by way of initial public offer /
fugther public offer {including debt instruments) hence, the requirersent to report on clause
3¢x)a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully
or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the vear under audit and hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

{b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Compunies Act, 2013
has been filed by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,

{c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year.

The Company is not a nichi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2G13.
Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)a), (b) and (c) of the (rder is not applicable
to the Company,

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards,

(a) The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an internal
andit system under the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
requirement to report under clavse 3(xiv)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{b) The Compuny does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an internal
andit system under the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, Therefore, the
requirement {o report under clause 3(xiv){b) ol tho Order is not applicable to the Company

The Company has not enfered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.




(xvi)

(xvii)

{xviii}

(xix)

(xx)

(a) The provisions of section 45-TA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi){(a} of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Mon-Banking Financial or Housing Finanoe activities
without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR} from the Reserve Bank of India as per
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(¢) The Company is not a Core lnvestment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement o
report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable o the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year but has incurred cash
losses during immediately precoding financial yoar for Rs 162.80 lacs

There has been no tesignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3{xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Ou the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 30 to the financial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supposting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which canses us to believe that any matetial
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting ils
liabilitics existing at the date of balance sheet a3 and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheel date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as 1o the futurce
viability of the Company, We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the dale
of the andit report and we neither give any guaranlee nor any assurance that all liabilitics falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they fall due.

The Company is not required to spend on corporate social responsibility activities under the
provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, Therefore, the requirement to report
under clause xx(a) and xx(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For GVAP & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 009009C

per Vikas Gupia

Partner

Membership Number: (78393

UDIN: 23078393BCWMVNE226

Place of Signature: Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh
Date: 24 April 2023



ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF AUGEQ ASSET MANAGEMENT PRIVATE LEMITED

Report on the Internal Tinancial Conirols under Clause ) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2813 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Augeo Assct
Management Private Limited (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

‘Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Conlrels

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“ICAY”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for enstring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assels, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting recurds, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required vnder the
Companies Act, 2013,

Audifor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial confrols with reference
to these financial statements based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Cidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of interal financial controls, both issued by ICAL Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the andit to
obtain reasonable agsurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these
financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
matetial respects.

Oue audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the
yisk that a material woakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures sefected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. ‘

We believe that (e audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these financial
stetements,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference fo these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls wilh reference fo financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) perfain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,




accurately and Fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurasce that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statemments in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or limely
deiection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference o Financisl Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference lo financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management ovetride of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate,

Cpinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financia) statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For GVAP & Assoeciates
Chartered Accountants
1CAI Firm Registration Number: 009009C

per Vikas Gupta

Pariner

Membership Number: 078393
UDIN: 23078393BGWMVNE280

Place of Signature: Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh
Daate: 24 April 2023



Augeo Asset Management Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023
CIN; U67200DL2019PTC351745

(T in Lacs)
Notes Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Assets )
Non-current assefs
Property, plant and equipment 3 091 212
Other intangible assets 4 35.74 1.69
Right-of-use assets 4 - 11.61
Capital work in progress 5 - 37.16
Deferred tax asseis (net) 0.42 -
Naon current tax assets (nef) ) - 7.25
‘Total non-current assets “ 3107 £9.83
Current assefs
Financial assets
- Trade receivables 6 48.63 40,37
- Cash and cash equivalents 7 5.44 12.84
- Other financial assets 8 54.71 32.01
Other esurent assets 9 - 1343
Tutal current assets 108,84 98.65
Total assets 14591 158.48
Equity and liabilities
LEquity
Equity share capital 10 110.73 110.73
Qther equity 11
- Retained earnings {315.33) (354.26)
- Other reserves ' 8927 91.23
Total equity (115.33) (152,30).
Non-enrrvent liabilities
Financial liabilities .
- Lease liabilities 28 - 7.77
Net employee defined benefit liabilities 5 - 1,02
Total non-current liabilities - 8,79
Current linbilities
Financial liabifities
- Lease Habililies 28 - 421
- Borrowings 12 22125 27127
- Trade payables 13
Total outstanding dues of micro eaterprises and small enterprises - -
Total outstanding dues of creditors otfier than micro enterprises and small enterprises 6.55 [.5t
- Other finarcial liabilities 14 23.12 15.89
Net empioyee defined benefit liabilities i3 - 1.27
Other current liabilities 16 229 1.84
Lisbilities for cusrent tax (net) 2.03 -
Total current liabilifies 261,24 301,99
Total equity and linbilities 145.91 158.48
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date
For GYAP & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Augeo Asset Manngement Private Limited
ICA Firm Registration No. 008009C e 3

Vilfis Gupla “Sitish Kumar Garg eema Desai
Pariner Director " Direcior
Membership No. 078393 DIN No.: 06576414 DIN No.: 09642893

Place : Ghaziabad Place : Delhi
Date : 24 April 2023 Date : 24 Aprit 2023




Augeo Asset Management Private Limited
Statment of Profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2023
CIN: Us7200DL2019PTC351745
(¥ in Lacs)
For the year ended

Notes 31 March 202331 March 2022

Iucome
Revenue from contracts with customers 17 - 113,50 83.32
Other income 18 141 2.22
Total Income . ’ 114,91 ) 85.54
Expenses
Employee benefits expsnse 19 8.30 11517
Depreciation and amortisation expense 20 471 11.22
Finance costs pa 23.75 2411
Other gxpenses 22 33.92 57.11
Tofal expenses 70,68 204,61
Profit / (lass) before tax 44.23 (119,07
Tax expense: ' 23
Current tax 572 -
Peferred tax (credit) / charge {0.42) -
Total tax expense ' 530 -
Profit / (loss) for the year 3893 (119.07)
Other Comprehensive Income 25
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit ov loss in subsequent periods:

Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans - 1.43

Income tax effect : - (0.36)
Total Comprehensive Income / (loss) for the year 38.93 . {118.00)
Earnings / {loss) per equity share attributable o equity holders of the 26
parent {nominal vaiue of share ¥ 10] (31st March 2022 ¥ 10}

Basic earning per share 3.99 (10.74)

Diiuted earning per share 399 (10.74)
Sumnary of significant accounting policies 2
The accompanyityg notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
For GVAP & Associates } For and on behalf of the Baard of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Augeo Assel Management Private Limited

ICAI Firm Registration No. 00%005C
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LR .
Viléas Gupta Silish Kumar Garg _ ecems Desai
Partner ‘ Director Director
Membership Nu 07839 DIN No.; 06576414 DIN No.: 09642893
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Auges Asset Management Private Limiled
Cash Flow-Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023
CIN: UG7200DL2019PTC351745

Total cash and eash equivalents

{This space fias beew intentionally lefi blank}

(€ in Lacs)
Notes For the yenr ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
- A. Cash flow from operating activities S
Profit before tax 44,23 {119.07)
Adjustinientt to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Depreciation of property, piant and equipnient and riglit-of-use assets [.60 8,93
Amortisation of inlanpivle assels 3.1 2.29
Share-hased payment expense (1.96) (0.22)
Adiustment to OCT income - B
Finance income {inchuding fair vatue change in financial instruments) {0.24) (0.16)
Finance costs {including fair value change in financial instrunients) 23.66 19.76
Operating profit before working eapital changes 70,40 {87.04)
Movement in worling capital:
Decrease / (increase) in trade receivables (8.26) 471
Decrease / (increase} in other current assets §{3.43 1.98
Decrease / (increase) in other financial assets (22.76) (14.68)
(Decrease) / increase in Employees benefils linbilitics (229 {2.26)
(Decrense) / increase in other financial Hiabilities (6.71) (3.36)
(Decsense) / increase in trade payables 5.04 {33.27)
(Decrease) / increase in other liabilities 0.45 {0.29)
Cash generated from operations 490,30 (134.21)
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) 3.4 (5.48}
Cash genernted fremf{used i) operations (A) 52.41 (139.69)
B, Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment including capitel worik in propress - (3.66)
Interest received (finance income) 0.24 0.16
Net cash used in investing activities (B) 0.24 (3.50}
C. Cash flows from financing activities
Payment of principal portion of lease liabilities {0.31) (6.8G)
Paymient of interest expenses (9.72) (16.27)
Praceed from borrowings (50.02) 167.27
Net eash used in financing nctivities {C) (60.05) 14404
Net increase in eash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (7.48) 0.95
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 12.84 11.89
Cash and cash eqaivalents at the end of the year (note 7) S.dd 12.84
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand - 0.03
Balatices with banks:
- o earTent accounts 544 12.81
544 12.84




Augeo Asset Management Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023
CIN: UG7200DL2019PTCAS1745

(¥ in Lacs)

" Notes:
Pecongitintion of liabilities arising from financing activities

Lease linbilities |term borrowings

As at 01 April 2021 14,36 110,60

Cash flows (8.21} 167.27

Mon cash changes 533 -

As at 3f March 2022 11.98 7127

As at 01 April 2022 11,98 2727

Cashi flows (0.40) - {50.02)
_§Non cash changes {11.58) -

As nt 31 March 2023 - 227.25

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are a integenl part of the finaneial statements,

As per our report of even date
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Augeo Asset Management Private Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity as at 31 March 2023
CIN: U67200D1.2019PTC351745

A. Share capital

Equity share capital

No. of Shares (¥ in Lacs)
Equity shates of € 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid ‘ )
As at 01" April 2021 . -
Issued during the year 1,107,300 110.73
As at 31 March 2022 ) 1,107,300 110,73
As at 01 April 2022 1,167,300 110.73
{ssued during the year - -
As at 31 March 2023 1,107,300 110,73
B. Other cquity (¥ in Lacs)
Reserve & Surplus
Retained Security] Deemed capital Total
earnings preminm coutribution
As at 01 Aprii 2021 ' (236.26) 89.27 2.18 {144,81)
Profit for the yeare ended (319.07) - - (119.07
Other comprehensive income for the year ended 1.07 - - 1.07
Total Comprehensive Income for the year ended (118.00) - - (118.00)
Share based payments - - (0.22) (0.22)
As af 31 March 2022 (354.26) 89.27 1.96 (263.03)
As at 01 April 2022 {354.26) 89.27 1.96 (263.03)
Profit for the yeare ended 3893 - - 38,93
Other comprehensive income for the year ended ‘ - - - -
Totai Comprehensive Income for the year ended 38.93 - - 38.93
Share based payments - - (1.96) (1.96)
As nt 31 March 2023 (315,33) 89.27 - (226.06)
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
The accompanyiag notes are an integral part of the financiat statements,
As per ous report of even date
For GVAP & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accouniants Augeo Asset Management Private Limited
IC Al Firm Registration No. 009009C
,‘//&“ "
“Gutish Kumhar Garg Reema Desai
Partner Director Director
Membership No. 078393 DIN No,: 06576414 DIN Ne.; 09642893

Place : Ghaziabad Place : Delhi
Date : 24 April 2023 Date ;24 April 2023




Angeo Assed Managmment Private Limited
Mutes o financial stutemenis for the year ended 31 blarch 24023

€

72D L2019PTC351745

{Amnunts in Lacs, unless niherwise siatod)

i

Corperate information

Anpee Assset Managaimant Private Limited ("the Company™) i oa private Hmited company damiciled w
India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Aect, 1956, The registercd office of the
compuny is located at 7th Floor, Unit No 701-711, Best Business Park Plot No-2, Netaji Subhash Place,
Pirampura, Delhi- £ {10034

The Company Bag an objective of providing wide range of strassed asset manapgement servie

yoverticals that empower businesses with groater

cespureing, and knowledge sorvices sovass diverse ind

process and elficiencics. [23done.in, & privale auchion pm tal of the compary, offers transparent and
efficient electronic markeaty )iace:; where buyers and sellers of diverse goods and services transact in a model
that delivers value to both part

Sigaificant acepunting palicies
Basiy of Preparation

The fnancial stalements of the Company bes bheon prepered 0 secordance with Indian Aceounung
R vy

stndards) Raoles, 20815 (as amended

Standards (Ind AS) aotified under the Compunies (Indian Accounting
from time to Gme) and preseniation requirements of Division 11 of Schedule I 1o the Companies Act,
2013, (fad AL compliant Schedule U1}, as applicable.

Phis financial statement is presented in Indian Rupees (NI which i alse the Compan™s fimctiona!

surrency, Al amonnts have been rousded-ol1 o the neavest inkhs, eacept when otherwise indicaiod.

The fuaneial statemonis have boen prepmed onoa historisa cost bastz, ceooapt for the follewing usets and

Habilitioy which have been measored st fur value or revalued amount:

Bierms -
Celadn Dnancial sgaets and

iabilitios

Nat detfined benetil (agscl) Habiiity

- Fauity settled employee share-based paviment plan

Current versus nop-current olagsifleation

The Company presents assets and Babilitios i the balance sheet bassd on current 7 non-suyren

clussification. An assel as current when i i

¥

tixpectad to be realised or infended o sold or consumed in normat operating cyele

o
—

Held primarily for the purpose of trad

St

rling period, oF

I
T

Expected to be realised within twelve months afler the
dy  Cash or cash cguivalent undess resirinied Trom I_n‘:mg exchianoed or used 1o seills a hability for at jeasl
rwelve months aller the yeporiing period

AH other assets arve classifed - UTTeTE




Angeo Assel Management Private Linted

Mules to finaneinl statements Tor the year ended 31 March 2033
CIN: UpT280 2810751748

{Amouniy in Lacs, unless otherwise siatud}

Z.3

A Hability is corrent when:

a) ey expected (o be settled i normal oporating eycle

by Tty held primarily for the purpose of trading

cy Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d} There is no uncondlitional right to defer the settiement of Habiliy for at least twalve months afier the

repotting period.
The Corpany classifics ol oibor Habilities as non-curvenl,

Dreferred oy assets and babilioes are clasaified s non-curron! sssebe and Habifines

The eperating cvele is the ome between the acquisition of assers for processine and their restisation in cash
i B, ]

and cash equivalents. The Company has idenuficd twelve months as its operating cyele.
Foreign currencies
Functionst and prexeasafionad coeraicy

The Company’s financial stalements are presenied in INR, which s siso the Compaoy's functional
curreney. Functional currency is the currency of the primary economic envitonment in which an entity
operates and is normally the currency in which the cntity primarily generates and expends cash

Pransgetions gnd balances

Trateactons in foreien cwrrsncies are oty recorded by the Company st e Tunctio LHITERLY SO0l
& ) 3 Jladiiy 7o

rales at the date the transaction Nrst gualifics for vocognition,

Income and expenses in foreign eorrencies are recorded oo exchunge ey prevailing on the dale of the

fransaction,

WMonetary assets and Habilities denominaled in foreign currencies are translated af the functional currency

spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange difforences avimng on settleme it or eansiation of monsiory e specoginised i Necmont of
o o B o o

profin o lass.

MNon-moneiary assels and liabilities that are measwred in terms of historical cost in foreipn currencies are

not retranslatad,
“afr value measurement

The Company measures cortain lnancial hsinements and conity settled emplayee share based payment

pla at fair value al each reporting date,




Angeo Assel Munugument Privaio Limdted

Mutes to financial statpmenis for the year ended 31 Blareh 2023
IR Ue 720002019 TCA5 1745

(mpanis in Dacs, unless ofherwive staded)

]

fransaction boetween market parlicipass ol the wewssromenl daie, T

ae i the price that woukl be veeeived toaeil snoussed oo paid 1o e wlior 1 abilicy inoay wrderly

s walue meassrenend s base

il

the presumption that the ransaction w sell the usset or anster the Habifity takes place cither:

a) in the principal market for the asset or Hability,
b} in the absence of a principal market, in the most ndvantageons market for the asset o labilify

Fhe principal o the mostadvantageans marken st be socossible by the Compuny.

The fair valuee of an assel or a lishility & messured using e assmmptions that market parlicipanls wonld
wre when pricing the assel or Hability, assuming that mackel participants act in their sconomic best int st

A fuir value measurement of a non-finoneinl assel fakes isto account a marked participant’s ability i

ot s h

gegerate economic beneflls by using the a siand best ase or by selling 2o another markal

participant that would use the asset in s highest and best use,
The Company uses valuation technfques that are apprnprinte by the cireumstanees snd for which sulficien

Prahovant obsorvable s oehiininmsing

duta ave available o measwre T value, mainising the

fhe use of unobsarvable npuls,

Alb assels and Habilities for which fair value is messured or disclosed in the financial statements are

categorised within the fair value hicrarchy, described as follows, based on the fowest level input that is

snificant to the fhir vahue meéasurerment &5 o whaole:

a) bevel - OQuoted (onadjasted ) miaekes prices oy active ok asseis o Habilites
By Level 2 — Valuation fechnicues for whicl e loweest lovel énfmé i‘l‘u‘al s :;ig,l'liﬁczu'ai' te the Tair value

measurernent is dircetly or indiveetly observable,

¢} Level 3 — Valoation teehndgues For whieh the Towest oved trpas a8 sipnificant to the Tair v

meisurement s unobsorvahle.

tor assets and Labiiities that are recosnised 10 the alements on g recurring hasis. e Company

determines whether transfers have oceurred between Tevels in the hierarchy by re-assessing culegorisation
{hased on the lowest fevel input that is significant (o the Fma' vatue measurement as o whale) at the end of

gach reporting period.

The Company dotermines e g_at'iiit'h:s ane procedures Tor both recurving feir vatue messeroment, such ax

anguoied Gnancial asseiz measured at v value,

Pxternal valuers are involved for valuation of sisnificant assels, unguoeled Mnanctal assets, and significant

[fzbii

plan. Ivelvement of external valuers & decided apon snnually by

es, such as valuation of unquoted nvestnient: aad equity cettled emploves share based payment

the Compony s management, ection

eritesin inelude markel knowledge, repuatation, ndoposdencs and whether professionad stundards are

maintained, The Company managenient decides with the Oompany’s extersal valuers, which valuation

techisigues and inputs o use for cach case,

Abcach reperting date, the Company e

Habititiey which are reguired (o bo re-measurad o rose s

el




Augee Assed Managument Privaie Limdted

Mafex fo financial stuterments for fhe veanr ended 31 March 2023
CF U672G00T. 20100 TO51745

CAmsunty in Lacs, uniess otherwise sinted)

Fa|
L]

For this analysiz, the Company’s mammpcioent vortbes tha swior inpuls applied s the Bstest valuation by

gprecing e mformation m e valusiion computation o contrely and ofber rofovant documents,

The Company’s management, in conjunchion with the Coempany’s external valuers, also compares the
change in the fair value of each asset and liability with velevant external sources to deternne whether the

change 15 reasonable.

The Company manggement present the valusabon resoles o the Bowrd of Dheectors i the Congany’s

induependent auditors, This meludes a discession ol the major mssumplions used inthe valuations,

For the purpose of falr value disclosures, the Company has detenmined classes of assers and liabilines on

the basis of the natwre, characteristics and visks of he asser or Hshilpy and the lovel of the Qe valae

hierarchy us explaied above,

'This nole summarises accounting policy for fan value, Giher fnir value relaled disclosurss are given i the
relevant notes:

ay  MHaclosures for valuabion methods, signifieant catimates and

wenplions (Mote 20193
1y Guansitabve disclosures of e valus measersnon hivenehy {Noje 34)

¢} Finanewl instrumenis Coclading those carred st smortized cost] (Maoie 343

Revenue recognition

Revenue from conmracts with custonnery 15 recovnised when oo

1 the customer at an amount that rotlects the copapde

exchangs for those geods or services, The specific reeopnition eriterin describad below nmzl also be inet

betore revenue is recognised,
Rendering of services

Revenue from services are recognized over the contract peviod based on the ouipat method

pre R
aver the period of the contrect us and when the Company satisties performance obligation by transferring
the promised services fo ifs customers.

The Company considers whether there are othor promizes oy e coniaer that are sepavate perfornmanoe

abligations to which & portion ol the framsaction prive sveds e be alloeaiod, T delermisng the insaciion

price, the Company considers the efloes of vigiable considernen, the sxisence of sigmboant Huanaing

components, nos-cash cons e pave

ration, and cons (o e cnstomer (H any,

The provision for anticipated retums is made primarily on the busis of hisiorical refurn rates. The provision
for turnover discount, cash discount & additional diseount is made on astimated Gasis based on historical
{rends.

Farlobie consideration

M othe consideration i a contract inclydes i

constderation o which i will be cnhitled o T bransd i e poods

variable en is estimated al vonirad incepuon and coeisirainod uniil o s bighly e




Agrpea Aszet Mansgement Private Lindted
Mufes to Heanclal stbements for tie your endal 3) Mareh 28283
E4R 720000 20000751745

(Aampunts in Lacs, unless otherwise stated)

ORI z'uun:_.;mm:{'i will ot ocerr whon the

i the wmwunt of cuamdn

Siieani revenue rovers

gusocialed uncerisinty with (e variabls constderstion = subssuently resodved, Some of the conlracts with
custeaner provide a righl to customer of cash 11:5‘»&1&«':/{,]E'::f:.:::-un‘k Hopayment a clesrod within specilied due
dates.

Contract axsets

ses fransdorred 1o the costomer

A contract assel i@ the righl fo ennsidar
I othe Company perlorms by tians
consideration or before payment is due, o conliact assct is recognised for the carsed consideration that s
conditional.

alhion e exchanpe T powls o wori

erring {‘_."-‘.I(Jk[h of surviets 0 @ customwer before the customior pavs

Fride receivabifes

deration that s wrconditional (o) only
the passage of tine 8 requued before payment of the consideration o duc).

A receivable Iti‘li'l']!:i.tii'ii.&' thae Commpany s vight 1o g st ol

Contract fabilities

A contract Hability is the obligation o Es':-‘i'zi-‘l'i‘r -{—. : s o costomer (or which the Company has

receivid constderation (o an wmoust of con ; .
cansideration befare the ("ompanv u'-ms:fer:; gmdzs or services to the customer, a contract Hab#ity is
recognised when the payment is made or the r'wmcn*‘ 15 due (whichever is earlier). Contract fabilities.are
recosised as revanue when the Company performs under the conlragt,

of Fron the customer, T a0 customer peys

Conteael Gabililies we reenpnisas vt w o e Conmgnay porforms under das contact (G, ransdars

control of the related goods or services o the cuslomary.

Foferest income

Etorest neoms s recopniaed on e proprorbon e e et the aescant colsiamiiony aned e

arriised cost and other e

vate applicable for all Aoancial imstremoenis messeroed at sab-Bvaring Nnanciad
assels, nterest income is recordod using the offoctyve jotercsl rate (BIR) BIR s the rate that exaeedy
discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expectad life of the finuncial instrument or a shorter
period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset. When calculating the
the cxpocted cach Hows by considermg alt the contractial

effective interest rate, the Clompany estimates

terms of the financial msrunzent {for cxanple. propayin s bt does

i, esension, call and sanitar opt

iot censider the expected credit Tosses, hnterest income &8 inclwded inother income in the statement of

proiil or fosa
Dividuady

Dividend Income is recopnised when the Compony's risht o roceive the pavinent g estabhishod, and no

sightficant uncertainty as (o colloctability exinls




Angea Assed Managoment Private Limdted
Mutes to financial stutemuents for the yenr ended 31 8larch 2023
CUR: LRT2O0DE2009PTC351744

{Aanesads in Dees, anless otherwise stisded)
¥

2.8 Ineome ey
Crreent incgine Hix

Current income tax asseis and Liabilities are messured af the amoeunt expecied 1 be recovered from o said
la

ot substantively enacted ot the reportimg date in the countries where the Uompany operates and generares

te the taxation authorities, The tax rates and 3 used o compute the amount are those that are enactad

taxabic income

Currend ineome fax relaling W ilems umg pised oniside profi or less b= recopised catside profil or loss
{either in other commprohensive eome or pseed i eorreiation e
underlying transaction either i OUL or iiiiCC‘ii_‘;-’ i cquilv. Manngement pr‘uma,mii‘.x oVAIBRIE POSHIONS
isleen in the twe returns with respect o situations i which spphesble tox regulafions ure subject fo
dderpretation snd considors whothar o is probabl fon authority will aecept an uncerlain s
iratinent. The Company shall rellect the effcst of Far cach uneertain fax breatouend by using
gither most likely method or expected valiee method, depending on which method predicts ot vesolution
of the treatment.

shefivio Ui nt B

1t oy
[FRRE IR R |

l'nt‘-"l"fliiii‘f

Beferred fax

3 G a3sets

Ereferred tax is provided using the Hability nicthod o epgorary differcnces between the @y b
and habilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date

Dhcforved fax labilities are recognised Tor b rable omponnre difforenuas, vacent:

a0 When he deferred tax Bability arbses Fonc e fnitial reespninan of poodwall o anassel or hobihiie

i i'rzmszu_:tim that 1s 5ot @ business combination ard, o drae of (e ansseton, affecis neither the

accounting profit nor taxable profif or loss

Poviid vestmeils 1t 8t ul fdsociass,

b Ierespeet of taxable temporary differenoes esoci

when the timing of the reversal of the tempovary ditforencss can be controbiod and it iy probable that

thie femporary ditferences will not reverse o e lhressssble Tutuie,

Dreferred tax azsets are rocognised for all deduetible temporary siif'{'n‘.e":'n-:.:e.ts;‘, the carry fwvward of nogued

oof T the cxtend it i prad

i credits and any snused lax Joss IR EHIPANY

gt }‘ i s T I
SRR "wj‘?ﬁl‘ﬂl‘:{]? RS LERENE R

IR AT R NH

that (azable profit will be svadl

ts and unusad fax losses can be utihised, encept;

forward of unusad tax or

¢ When the deferred tax asset relating o the deductible temporary ditference arises from the initial

hnt s not g business combination awd, al the time ol

recognition of an asset or lability in a raospetion

the angashion, allees nothor the noco

do I orespest of deductbly tomporary d sith bvostmenty o subsidiarios and

k't,l
differences will reverse in the foresesable future and Liable profit will be available against which the

SE ceiend that 11 1s probeble that the femporary

assoclates, deferrad fax asscis are recagniy

temparary differences can be utilisad,




Angen Assel Vanagemeni Private Limited
Maofes to financial stutermenis for the vear ended 31 Mareh 2623
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(Aamsuniy in facy, anless othdrwive sintud)

The carrying wnount ol deftrmad G asets areaeh reporimg date and redpood o axtont ten

it 15 no Jonger probable that sufficien! tusoble vl e srvailalste o allow ol or parl of the duterred tay,

assed o be wlilised. Unrecognised uf.:ia';trycu Ginuy wre ro-angossed st cach reporting date and oare

recognised o the extent that it hay become probable that future tuxable profits will allow the deferred tax
asset 1o be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and %%al}ilttim are mensired At the Tax cies al are expectad o apeby in e vear when
e asset b orealised or the Habibity s osetilod, braed on b e Gaed e lws ) that Bave been eoncted or
subsstantively enacted ab the reporting dale

b TR L
SICRTRIERTRRY o boss, Dol

Preforred tax yelating o it woounised onlide peafl g b s recopne

ik items are recognised i correlation to the snderbying tmosaction either in other L'-c.uz‘u')l'r:ﬁhi:nr:i'\-'if IHEOTe

or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferved tax liabilities are offset if a legally entorceable right exists 1o set off

current tax assets apainst current tax labilities avd the deforved taxes refate (o the same wxable entity and

the same mxaton aulhornty.

o
23

Property, phaot and equipnient

Property, plant and equipment other than Freehold land wre stared at cost, net of securnulated depreciaiion

and sccumulated impairmen: losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost ol purchiise price/ost of

construction, incinding nonerefundable s or lovies and iy capeneey airebutabie o bong U

its worling condition for its fntended
pse. Frechold Tand is stared at cost, Whoen sipnificnnt sarts of proporty, plant aed cquipment ace }'atqni.t'ca'i {0
be replaced at intervalg, the Company recognises Ri.l(.:]] pasis a mdividual assels with specilic wseful fves

and depreciates them scoonrdinghy, Likewise, whon amajor inspection is ;sa:|'i'urnw.<'h ity cost i regognised m

the carrying amount of the plant amd couipment sy a replcement 1 e reeogmtion soteria are sahisticd, All

A RIS

other repair snd maimenance costs e recounsed e sttenent of ]‘:L‘U[H or o

Lxepreciation

Prepreciation (s charged on o pro-rata basis for Pro

v, Plant and Fauipment ourchased and sold during

e voar, Deprecintion on properhy, plist and couipnen b e straigh-lne method as

gt e uselul Bves preseribed in Schoedels 1o e Compoies Aot 20
Cutegory of agsets Lgefut i
Prant and equipment 15 years
Corpmter — Server & Network vy
Clomputer — Laplops & Desktops ; _\,L..m-.

Offee Fauipman

YOy

‘The Company, based on management estinie supporiod by e technical expert, depreciates office
equipment over estimated usemi lives which are different from the useful bife prescribed in Schedule 1 1
the Companies Act, 2013, The management believes that these estimated ngeful lives are realistic and
retlect i '

Cade Dkely wone taed
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{Aannanis o baes, untess otharwine abibed)

Aavitern of property, plant and cauipoent and uny sipa Ciniisihy rovepnised s darcvoeiiad tpn

disposal or when no [utore ceonomiv beae it are oo

or chisposad, Ay guin o

: loss srsing
on de-recognition of the assel {ealcu .uul as the _=1Mcr:nm botween the not disposal proceeds and (he
currying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of pmh' ar fogs when the asset is derecegnised.

The regidual values, wsetu!l bves and mwethody of b PR are

sopstoin of property, plant and e
reviewed at each fnancial year end and adjusued prospectycly.

apnropriaie,

Subseioent costs are included i the asseUs smrrying amounl o svcopiised g8 Separate asseiy] oy
appropriale, only when 138 probable thal the fdore o

e benelie sssoviniod with expenditore sl

foaw to the Company and the cost of the iloms can he mensed relinhiy AdE i

orepairs aed mintenanco

are charged to Statement of Profitand Loss ad the tnw f.iri"Em'srzrrvn.frc.

1.8 Intangible assels
Revapaition gnd measuronient
Pntangible wssets acquired separately av wessursd on fnilial rocopnition st cosl, The cust ol intangible
gssels aeguired 0 s business combinalion i thoir fdr value gy af e dale of seguizition, Following initial
recognilion, inlangible assely are carviod ot cost less sooumulaled amortizslion amd accumulated impairnenl
fosses, i any. Internally generated ntangible ass cacluding capitnlised development costy, wre nol
capitatised and expenditure is recognised in the staement of profit or loss when it is incurred.
Amrortisation and asefuf Hees
Ineangible assets with Biie vseful lives that are acquired separately are carvied al cost less accomulated
amortisation sl accumuiated upatrmond losses, Amovti=zabion is secosnised on a sbraighi-ling Basiz over
thes cstimaiod usefnl Hves, The ostimetcd gueefn® T el aprtisetios mnetheal see rovd cened o of
caoh reporting period, with the eflect ol changes s nabmsie hefne aceosated for on prospeciae basis,
An intang tis derseognised on dispasal vy whon ne [uners cvonomic benalits are expeoted Fom use
ot disposal.
Trdns o o do-recopinition of an i STRSHIY
e nel disposal proveeds s e carrying amount of tHovmenl ef proty

wha the aasel s e

A summary of the policies applied to the Company's ntangible asaois iy ax follows:

el ol

Intangibie asseis Elgetud i

az:l-.uhi.l 1

Cunputer solh

W

hal B . TN
3y el

Cpeonirenenl of INTAS

Leased Assets Lease penod

i

Subsegueni costs are inclpded ine e asseUs curryine amoon or recogntsed a8 sepirsie assels. os

apprepriate, ondy when 3t e probaibe
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fampunis in Lacy, unless atherwite s

i3]

flow 1o the Company and the cost of the fom can be w

seiiabilys Al other repaws

wl rmnbenange

ape charged fo Statement of Pralitand Less al the i of lncupenge,

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attmbutable 1o the

St el constiml el O ‘t';l‘l.'.u'ii‘zcl:m'z (SR O ST

st anle are «

pecessarily nlien a substantial period of i

ey oy ricsies ;
ol the cost ol the asset, AN other borrowny conls e eaoeed e e ported dnowhich they oconr
Borrawing cosls consist ol interest and othor sests ihal an enlity ineurs i comection wilh the Borrewing of
HAHIES

Ledses

The Company as

esses al contract inceplion swheiler o contaeh s, o containg, o fease. That is, o the

contract conveys the right lo controt the use of an identified asset for a period of fime in exchange for

consideration.
Conpany a8 4 lovses

The Compuny applios a single recognition aud mossurennent approach for adl g copt for shori-tenn

i

leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease Habilities to make lease payments and

RS I

right-ofuse gascls representing the right 1o use e uide

Hight-of-use gsseis

The Company recognises righi-oftuse agsers al the commencement dale of the lease G, the date the

a0 e nesired b cost, oss HItY avernubaied

inderlying assel i oavailabile Tor use), Righi-of-me

deprociation and impairment fosses, and acdisted sesnenasurenaent of Jewse Babilitios, The sost ol

R AL E TR

right-of-use assels inchudes the amount of faase led i direct vosls neeersd o lemse

paysents made al or before the commencenent date less

any lewse incentives received. Rightol-use assels

cterm oand the estimaied usefud Hves of

are depreciated on g strajght-Hine basis over the »

the assets.

Fense [iahifitios

Al the commencemest deie ol the lease, tha Coings

b the proser

value of desse payments 1o be made over the yEVHICHTS

“he lease

payeaents also include the exercise prive of o purchase aplion reaspnably coriin b ineit by the

Company and payvments of penalties for wvuandng the ase, if e Jease serm yeflects the Company

exorcizing the option 1o terminoie, Varinhle do nol depoend onoan index or g rale are

reeagiised as cxpenses (unless they ars invuned w produce nveniosiesy i the periad in which the svent or

condition tal Wigpers the paymoent soeurs,

In caloulating the

lase corme
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(Aoamounis in Lacs, unless ofherwise stafud)

sl e mrcerelion o mierest gnd

the commeneerment date, the wmount af jease bbibmes

ooamaonn] of fease Habilities = remeasaod 1

reduced for the lease payvments mada, oo addilion thae <

there 1 a madilcation, s chanse i he louse s lhe loase paymenty (o, chanpes w fulure

payments resulting from a change 1nan Index or rate usrsd t'c:- determine such lease payments) or a change in
the assessment of an option to purchase the underiyine asset.

Sgrt-term leases and feases of low-value agsets

Phe Company applica the shovi-lens foase reeopnition excmpbion fo 8 shori-ten lea Trechinery and

eqaipment (i.c., those leases that have a leags wan of 17 months or less from the commaneenizal date and

do not contain a purchase option}, 1 alse appiice G Tese of owsvilge aesets recounilion exempiion (o

i L L Jasy v and

SRALY,

leases of office equipment that are conss pluc, Lense puvmenis on short

leases of low-value gssets are recogmsed as expeise on a steaivhicdine basis over the lease o,

Impairment of non-financial agsets

The Company assesses, af sach reporting dates whother these s oan indicanion thal an assel iy he anpaied.

SO TSI YRR e

e e veprires], e lom iy enbisnnies

Huny indicntion exisis, or whon aoeus! epassnen

fhe sesel s recoverable amount, As assel s recoverable smouns iy the bigher olan assel’s o cash-peocrating
unit’s (COU) faiv value less costs of disposal amd it value inuse Recoverable amonnt iy detennined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash in ﬂows that ave largely independent of thuse from

o amount of an asset or TOU execeds s recoverable

other asssts or Company’s assets. When the cam

amount, the asset is considerad impaired and 15 wrien dowin oo pecovernsblhe sniount

L agsessing value 1 use, the estiaated B e ane discouniod Te e present value usimg a pro-

f chiscound rate that relleets current mavke! esassniin of the e valoe of money amd e vinka apecilic

o the assel, In determining fair value less costs of disposal sl nsrket fransactions wee taken into

aceount. I no such frunsactions cap be i:,k:zai.if'n.:ai., s upnropriate valuation snodel Iy wsed, These

cateulstions are corroboraied by valuation muitmles gonied share seices o publicly ioded compamies or

other available fair vulue indicalors.

The Company bases its impairment calcufaiion un detiied budgets and forccast caleulations, which are
prepared separately for each of the Campany’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated, These

badgets and forecast calculntions peserally cover o porisd of five vears, For lnnper periods, o fong-term

prowth e s ealoutared aad apphicd o progest nie oo Hows afies the BER year o cnlinte cash How

eash

projections beyond periods cove Grcensts, the Cornpany exlinpeliles

vy the vnsd reeesl

sars, bnoss

o projeciions w the budget o aomteuedy o dechings peovwth rale for subseguent y

7

increasing rate can be justified, In any case, this growth rate r%m~ not cxeeed the long-term average vrowih
rate for the products, industries, or country or couniries m which the entity operaies, or for the market in
which the asset is used.

Brpairnient fosses of conlinuing oporations, maiudiog anparment on fventorics, are recogniscd in the

statcinent of profit and foss,

Whon an ill‘i]}éiis'rlwlﬂi togs subsequently reven oocmrying wmount of the a

sel (v u cash-peneeating
wiit) in inorsased 10 (he rovised estinme of L vro i i

amount docs ey wedd the cartying amount thit wa
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fAmpunty in Lacy, unless otherwine sinied)

Been recopnized for the asset (ov cash-gomanting o

recognised immediately inpralit or Loss,

For agsets excluding goodwill, an agsessment s made ol cach roporting date to determine whether there s
an indication that previously recognised impairment lesses no longer exist or have decreased. 1 such

indication exists, the Company estimates the asset™s or CGUTs reeoverabie smount. A previntsly

RANRLY

recagnisad fvpairment oss is reversed only b b o b a0 clange o e i

deterine the aesets reeoverable amonnt sivoe e sl proennent Ioss was resogmsed, The roversal i3

eited s that the earsying amount of e s does ot exeenl i receverble amount nor exeeod e
carrying amount thal woutd have been determined, net of depreciation, had e imprivment loss been
recopnised for the asset in prior years. Such reversnl i recnonised in e statement of proBt or joss unless

fhe gssel iy earvied ab s revalued amennt i which o the yoversd i reated s o revaluation meroes

it os
G

Goodwil s tested Tor impainnent ansua

tngaired,

Pmpairmcnt is detecmined Tor goodwill by assessing e ceoverablie amount of ¢

U o Company of

OGN (o wineh the poodw it relates Whos the covneambns ol b e O e Rt s ciyyeng

virseid m

mnount, an bnpairment foss i recopnised Bnpainnen fosses

future periods.
2,12 Fipancind instruments

A flmaneial instrament s any contact G pivcs vee oo bmmcmd asset ol pie enity amd o el

lHabiiity or eguity instriment of anothor calidy,

Fineroin! aesets

Jnitial recognition wnd measnrvesent

Al financial assets are recogy e case of Dnar st recorded sl

fair vaiue through profit or loss, ransaciinn costs thaet are aivibulable o the acguisition of the financial
assel. Purchases or sales of financial assete da roquire delivery of asels within o time frame established

fry repulation or convention in the

rarker place (repudar way rados) sre revopnied sn e e e, e e i that the Compny somniis

1y purchase or sell the asset
Sudseguend meqsurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, Tinencic! assets wre chissified in four catugonies:

a1 Pinancial assews at amortised cost {dabt L

By Debt insteurments al falr value throaeh oiher compmhoasive meome (FYTOCT with seeyelimg ol

o

civelative pains angd losses
¢ Feuity Bsstruments 20 fai valoe twongh other comprehensive incoeme (FYTOUL wilh na reeycting of
cumulative paing and losses upon dereeognilinn

4y Fhnaneial. ¢ i salue theougd
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Financial gssels of gmartised cost

A Fmancial instrument’ iy measured ab b omortsed cosin sodh thy foilowing conditions are e

ay  The aszet is held within o business model whose objoctive s 1w hold assets for colieciing contractual
cash ftows, and

by Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified daies to cash Bows thae are solely payments af

|n‘i|‘1L:i1‘n.£I aned pterest (PP et prispad aeeend codinn

al spnorlised cost using

st cea e el
T R N (AN A PR DR

Adter mibial mossicmend, sush G

sifective mterest rate (BIR) method, Amortised cost s caleulaled by laking into account any diseount or
premium on acquisition and fees or cosis thal ave an integral part of the EIR, The BIR amortization is

4

meluded in Onance come by the profit or foss. The fogaes wriving from impatrment are recogmised in the

profit or loss.

o teede vecenvables, idancos with banks, and other

The Company’s Fnancial sesci o amoerised vos

Fnancial asseis,
Pkt fnstepnent af FVTOCT

FCE bty o8 e Tadlowing orilevls are mei

A debt instruments s class

a. The obiecli‘ve of the business model 18 achicved both by colivcting conlractunt cosh fows and selling

assets, and

the A

o Phe mssct’ s contracttn] cash fows ropiosant 500

Frebl instenments included wirbin the FYVTOO canew vinred indhaily asowell oy ar coch reporting

date wl fair value, Fabe value movements are reengized i he other comprebensive Income (GO
However, the Company recognizes Inlorest income, fnpairment fosses & reversals and forenm exchange

sopnlative catn of e

316

gain or loss in the P&L. On deaecognition of the e

paarined whidsl Bokling |

COL s reclassified from the couity (o Paci e

reported an inferest income using the BIR methi,

Feeeity insteaments at FYTHCT
-

Bty valae, Fauity i

vof Tred s PO aes e

held for trading and continpent comsiderlizng reaasiised By eonuirer inog b

AT couity inshramonts

PG

e AS 103 applies sre chugsiDed o al PYTEL Paralby snslrurmenty, the Company ey make an

- uir value moother comprehiensive income. The

trrevocable elechion (o present subsequent changes '3";

Company makes such election on an inshumentby-instrument basis. The classification s made on initial

recognition and is irrevocable

I the Company docides o elassify on oguity stronent o ar Y TGO then all Tair value changes on the

ilmn‘lli‘i'ia:i'i!; exclhiding dividends, are recopnnad e the OO0 Thore s no reeveling of the mmounts Trom O]

y P even on osale of Tnvestiment, However, the Company may ransbor the comulative gaia.gr Jogs

wilhin sl
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Fauity instrumonts includod within the FVTPD caiepsn e mesured sl B vadue it afl o

recognized in the DAL,
fnancial asyets af FYTPL

woind assets, which does net meet the oriteria for

FATPL 15 a residual category for tinancial assets. Any {ina

categorization as al amei pred ooal o as FYTOO oo eheeafied s at FYTEPLL

meh, webirch othorw e mweds anseriooodd gt o

PV TOCT ertteria, wy ab FYTTPL Howovor soei L‘!"."L'gt!:fs wotionwoed Sdoing so rediees o slimipsios o

messurement or recognilion inconsistency (relomed 10 as accounting mismatch’),

Pinaneiyl assets included within the PVYTPL cofeoore wro measured ar fwe volue with ol ol

recognized i the P&l

A finaneial assel (or, whoere applicable, o pat of Passet o part of o Company of similae linsncial

s eomsnhidatod habmres aheory wi

assels) i privarly derecopmised (Lo, renoved Do

RSN AN A

i, The righis to receive cash flows from die s

pvoocash Uows from dhe assed o has assumed an

__,
¢
~

b The Company has fronsferced ity righis 1w
obligation to pay the veceived cash flows in full withnu! materiat delay to a third party Luhim B pass-

soand

through’ arrangement; and either (2) the Company has transforred substant

i the 1sks

ards of the asser, or (B the Comgy bries el ennslurred sor vobaied si

and rewards of 1he asset, but las rapsforred oonirol o the assel

si Hows from an asset o has eniored ingo g paxs

When the Cosmpany has {masiored s sghty o eceive
through arrangement, il evaloales if and to whal extent il has retained the risks and rewards ol ownership,

e nor refained faniinliy :,1H of the risks and rewuards of the assel, nor

When it has neither transf:

transferred contrul of the e Consany Con Feoorliiae i

the Company’s continuing invoivemenl, in that case Iy aiso recognises an associnied habilin
The rransforred asser and the associated Gabinly are owaswreed on o basis that reflects the rights and

abligations that the Company has retained,

Do desineatiorroed dssel s et of she

Conlipuing invoivemend st iakos tie foon o

wasinen neunl ol (.'(ﬂ%.‘ii‘lik'!'

fower of the ongingl carryinge amount o

Coanpany could be roquired worepay,

Fmipairment of financial gsseis

PO the Cump

boaccordancs with fond-s0

and recognition ol impatrment fose on the

g Fimaneind asserns that are deb msboeoonin, sl

sevariics, deposits, rade ceceivables amd bk balanes
b, Financipl s that are debt instrumenis and s mensured as ot FYTOCT

¢, Leasedeceivablosandor Ind-AS 7.
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d. 0 Contract assels and trade recetvables undor Ind-AS 18
e Loan commilments which sre ot meassured as at £ 1L,

£ Finsncial guarantee contrgets which e son mepsana g DV L
The Company follows Ssimplified approncly’ foreosaniion of ipairment Lot allowanee o

a,  Trade receivables, and
B Al Tense recsivables resulling Frem tamsactons willin g seope of bl AN 17
wadil rish.

The application uf shnplilied spproach does not reguire the Conspany 10 ek changes i s

Rather, if recognises impairment foss alfovases hased on eline BOLs at esclh reporting date, vight from

ity initial recopmition.

s oart ek P determines

For recopnition of impairment loss on o o, the Compa

r

he credh riai s nitial recosnibion. B oradit visk has

that whether there has been o signmificam v nsase 4

wrcreased sipnificantly, 1 2-nwnth BT s wseb oo et impairment loss, However, iF eredit risk

b incrvased significantby, Hlotime BOL s nsed Hbn s snbmeauent poviod, orodit que ality of the insiramoil

proves such that there is no fonger a signiGeant inorease in credit sisk sinee tilial recognition, then the

sod oy D2-month O

antily reverts e recognising impairment fosy allowine

[

of @ linancial nstrament. The P2omomdy bl

soeluih ovenis over the ex m"\‘lmi s

Btime FOL are the expectod crodit ooy renudting from ali poe
i ot the Hfetime DOL which results trom delundt

svents on o Bnancial instrument thet are possible within (2 monds adier e reporting date,

2071 1 the difference betwaen all contrnetumd onsh Bows that are doe (o e Comgsny H aveordance with

the contract and alb the eash ows that e enliy e
il ariginmi

RIR, Whion cstimating the vash Bows o

A Al contractinal terms of the fruncial instrument (ineluding prepayment exiension, call and sinilar

options) over the expected Hfe of the fnancial nsirument, However, n rare cases when the expected
i

fife of the financial instrument cannnt be by, then the entity 15 requirsd o uae the

remaining contractunt fern: of the

b Cash flows frone the sale of colbuend o e oredit enhanecments that are mearad to the

contrachual ienms,

As o practical expedient, the Company rses s podsion aaltis e determing apainnent freas allownnee on

P N S TN S

porifnhe of B rade reesivabies, The ¢

deabiow anid iy sdpmiod for forward-looking estimiaes. A overy

aver the expectad life of

repoviing date, the historical abuerved deloudl vales e vpdated and chunges in the forward-leoking
estimates are analysed.

ECL imnairment foss allowanee (or revessal reesonizet Eread s income o

it stalement of profi and foss (P& T mnownd e esgmes i e

Pl The balanee sheet prossasntion foovaonas foaneinl

sentation for various fnancial msiruments iy doeseribed below

The batance sh
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a0 For Bosneial assals mooosurgd ay st oaon crnt ool donse weeervablos: BOL 1 ]_n't‘:s-:‘:m»:,:e‘l HE
allowanes, Lo, as an mwdegeal part of e messurement of thoze sssets in The nl ance shoel. The allowance
reduces the net carrving amount. Until the assel meets write-ofl erileria, the Company docs nol reduge

impairment allowance from the gross carrving amouist

. .
rhe bainnee

b. Lean commitments and financial guaranies comais B L oopravision o
sheet, 1e, as a halality,

¢, el instruments measnred at FVTOHD Stece fhiancial assets are alroady retlected ar fair value,
impaivrent allowance B8 vot further edused om s value, Rather, BCL amount i3 presenied a

saccumettated impaiveent armount’ i the OCL

v H ”l\[ i \‘\‘-I.n””

For assessing increass e cradit sk and tnpsien! fee e Doy conn

the basis of shared credii risk charcteristics with the sotive of faeilitating an analysis that is designed to

enable significunt increases iu n.'i'f-:-f.'iél.‘ risk o b E:.Lx::ni:h-._:c:% oo e dy buasis

The Company does not have any pm‘s;‘imsed or onainated craditimpatred (POCH financial assets, e,

firancial assets which are credit impaired o pure!
Finpaind Habifities
Initial vecognition and meesnrement

5ot by vadue thraueh prol

Finanetal labilitles are classified, al imiiisd cooooniben, oy b

3

foss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as devivatives desipnated ag hedging instumenis @ un offective

fiedge, a8 appropriate,

Al Deancisl Habilities are recogised ndtiadly ad iy vatue sy in e case of Toass and borowings and

payables, not ol divestly aliributable i'I':fE!'iﬁ::-‘.Ltfl-f):‘! sl

The Compuany's Ononcial Habili il dosing and borrowings sloding

bank overdrafty,
Fubyeqguen? nteasurement

The measurement of firancial Habitios deponds on o shsatioaban, as desernibod botow:

Fimpuviad Tubifities b farr valve dhreugls profi e loas

Financial Habilities at fair value through oroft or loss inelude Bnanciad habibtios held for irading and
poan oal B ovadue dthrough profit or Ioss Pinancial

tinaneial Habilities Ga&;ig;naicd upon il

Habibities are classified as held for fmadm ¢ are neurred foe the purpose of repurehasig m the pear

term. Gains or losses an Habifittes held for toime s recogmsed i e prodit or loss,

Financial Habilities designated upon instial recopnition ot lan vase through profit or foss are designated as
e aitersy e ind-AR 109 aee satishod, For Tibbitios

:ﬁm;i'; gl the mmal lL"IEC ol recogaition, ad o

dengros fooown coedid sk e sevopniaad o

oo air vabue pabne o

loss aro net subsoguently Pézl However, the Compuany may
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{Amaunts in Lacy, saless otherwise stated)

Tt

o

lisbibmies, For finanetal assets which are debe mainppems

crpmuiaiive gain o fuss wathon coiity, AN ol

Cne e valne of el bl iy are rocoenied o thy

ement ol proft or logs,

Loans ind borrswings

This is the eatezory most relevant to the Company. Alter mitial recognition, interest-hearing loans and
o v g

ed oo g the P method Crnins it Besaes are

borrowings are subsequently measured

recognised o profit or foss when the Babsines e e

e e s throned the DHO sinoriisstnm
provess. Amortised cost s caleehaiod by tong s sceomnt sy diseonnt or proninm on acgusion aid
foent o vosts tad are an wicwral part of e FHE The FHU amorbsation @ ingluded as Daance cosis i e

statement of proficand loss, This calegory gencrally applics (o borrowings,
Dro-racomiitfon

3

A finuneial liability is dorecogni

under the Diabality is discharged or caneclied or

explres, When an existing financial habsdity ;‘;;yu;;-‘;-\i

sther from Lilf_‘ same Jender on substantiaby

different terms, or the terms of an existing hability are substntially modified, such an exchange o

modification 18 treated as the a’li:-r'ca':t'vgl'll!;mt of tw uripinal Hability and the recognition of o opew labibty,

The deiforonce b 1he sespuelive Sarrying s T stntesent e pre i e e

Re-clussificetion of Fimuneigl Assets

After initial

The Company determines clagsification of financial a

recognition, no reclassification s made for fmanen! sguity instraments amd linanciol

ssilicntion @omade anby f there 13 n

o the business model are expected 1 be

chinae i the usiness mode! for maragzing Haose s

infreguenl, The Company’s scnior manspenant determines clanpe 10 the msingss model axoa resed of

extornal or internal changes which are significant 1 the Company’s operations. Sueh changes are evidont to

axiernal parties, A change in the business mosde!l vears when the Company ciiher beging or consey (o

perform an activity that o sioniicant e i aponiions D e Donmpany dow fhsnciet we

applies the reclassification prospectively dication dase owhich by the Drae e of e

immediately next 1‘ept:31'i;a:;z sm’:{){i Tollow : ;,-u:;m;:_;s wodel The Company does nol restate

REIS ) ar interest

any previously recog
Gffatiivg of Firpaclal fusivaments
i dh consmetidated

ard Hraneiat lishibie: SN B8

Finaneial ay

SR

badanee sheot H there 18 a currently enbisr il recopnised smounts ol

inlention o settie on a net basis, 10 realise the assets and seutle the Habilities simuliancously.

Retiroment and other employee benafify

Slrapd sovar euatptoyee e fils

The padiseounted amonrt of short wim cinplosee beeelite cxpecied o be paid i exehange for sorvices

rondered by employees & recopnised doring the |‘n:a'ie'm whon the emplovee renders the service, Those

henelite include compenzaled absences such oy oaid aneoal Jeave and porformance ineepbives payable

witthiun baclve motiths,
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Post-employment berefits

Retivement benelit in the form of provideot fund e o< aoirbuiion scheme. The Lu;a‘;p;ai'}\.* has na
ablization, other than the contribution

The Cempany recopnizes cont ubw fon

payable (o the provident fund scheme s an cupens vploves renders the related service.
contribution payable 1o the scheme for serviee received before the balance shest date excesds the

contribution already paid, the deficit payable o the sehome o recognized as a Habilivy afier deducting the

cantribulion ;lll“ck}tf}‘ ’]k’liv’.l, I othe comributio: ‘:i?i\‘llf.i-:‘.’ i?,l::! camecndie e condiibniion doao foroservices

et vid M:!%n'u Ihe ‘n;nl:{fm;(: shet fEmu, the oxtond that the pre-

el o eash

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in Irding which requires contribations © be made (o

a separately administered fund.

Fhe cost of providing besetos umder g b deterined waing the profected um oredit

method.

doF the asset ceiling, cxohiding

Re-measirements, comprising of actuarial gaing wed Josses, the

amonnly iehided monet nforest on the net e Folurn o

amounls includad in onel bnterest on the

halance sheet with & comosponding de

Past service coats ave recogiised in profiz or loss oo the cwdier oft

a0 The date of the sian amnendiiest or Toeda

B The date that the Ueimpany qecogiises Pty conks

Mot interest s caleulated by applying the discouny wiv w the uet defined beneidt labibily or agsel, The

Company recognises the lollowing changes in the net defined benefit obligation ag wn expense 1 lhe
consohidalad statement of profit and loss:

andd

sohn, poiys and leeses o cunailimenis

s current se Vi

A Bervice oosts compr
non-routing setilements; and
o Netinterest expense or income,

Compensated alsences

Clompensated absences which are not e opreriad

which the employee renders the related servives sro peeosnised ws a0 Habibity at the prosent value of the

i

dedined

bene(l oblgaiion ul the bulusnce shoeo

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to b conried forward beyvond twelve months, as fong-term

Pl based

. e . oot Lo
DAL GHY L i

ciyoyee beneltt Tor mensuroment purpeses, Saeh g by coampuiiniied o

o e actarind valuntion using the peojected it ened: iy ot At
are immlislely Tekon b the ststenent ol proaii el ire net defesral, The ebligations ave peesented

ws enrvent Habilities in the balance sheet 3 the cnidiy docs oot have s uneoisditional vigh

azl lwelve months alter the reporting dale

subtlemaent for al
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L1 Share based paymienis
Eguity sefifed transaciions

i ol an the dade when e orant gonade

The cost of equity-settled transactions oo

using an appropriate vaiunbion madel

The falr value determined at the grast date of the eqoity-settded share-based pavments s expensed on a

stranghi-Hee basis ovor e vestiog period, Based on e Cipn prte of cousy mstrnsients thal waill

sl ad

D vy, A the cich reportmg poriod, te Conpany

rovises its eslimate of the number of cguity sbremests cxpeclod o vest, Thae impaet of the revision of the

arisinal estimates, if any, is recognized i Sidament of Probeand Loss such that the cumulalive sxpenses

Sy

reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding ndjustment to the Share Based Puvmenis Reserve,

)

Mo expense 5 recngnised Tor awards

service conditions have not been met. bam,

o conpinyvees are measured ot the By s aloe of S soreives rocenval cxospl where thal for vadoo cuinot

o estimted reliably, inowhieh case thoy s me af ther e vabue ol he cominy msiramaenly granted,

measared af the date the countar party rendoers The servier,

The difuitve olffoet of oulatinding oplivos ooooifec i

diluted carningy por share.

Provistons

Fad
.
L

Provisions are recognized wheo the Company has o prosont chiiesion Oeeat o conshoelive ) as o vosull of s

gt cvent, i probablo that an wuthow of

settle the obligation wad aoreliable

Contingent Habilities are disclosed when there i a possible obligation arising from pas( events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by occurrence or non- ovcurrence of one or more uncertain
furure cvenls not wholly within the conad of the Cummin o o prosent oblioation that srises from past

[

rn owit] ooura relinble

evants where it s 2ither not probable thay oo worequired o |

catimate of the smonnst canonol be omde, Cont Hivw are diselosed i the noies,

Confingen assets are nol recognised 1 the Dnanci] statomentss A continpont assel 38 not roeopniaed wnfess

it bocomes virtually cerfain thal sn inflow of coononsie beaelits will wiise, When s inflew of coononnie

el AR Coswslideied Sy

AEscia v i

benelis s probable, contingoest

Statement,

I the effect of the time value of money 5 malerial, provisions are discounied using a curyent pre-tax rate

that reficets, when appropriate, the visks specific w the Hiabily, When discounting is used, the merease 1n

the provision duc to the passage of tme i reeoon e s 1

Provisions and coniingenl Habifitios noe roviewed oo
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246 Cashoand cash eguivalenty

Clash and cush equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and shm'f,—lcrm deposits
with an origmal maturity of three monihs or if:.r;r_:‘ selsioh are subject o an imsignificunt risk of changes
value,

For the purpose of the consolidated stalerenr of onads Hows, cash amd cash equivalents consit ol cash andg
showi-term depositg, as defined above, sec ol onlstanding Pank overdralts as they are considerad an miwml
pant of the Company’s cash masagemant.

207 Earniugs Per Share (BPR)

po b prolie for the year atiributable to eq holdors of

Basic Darnings Per Share is culestated by

the Company by the weighivd average numboer of _‘Liui!jg .;h;u'c;; cuistanding .

For the purpose of caleulating difuted eamines por s

frolders of the Company falier adjusbmg hor ink
average mimber ol suily sleres owdstending iy

potential couity shares,

248 Cash dividend and son-cuash distrilbration fo equity oldery of the Compuany

L Gr L

The Company recognises o lability w make © digiribantons o cquily hoblers of ahe

Company when the distribution is puthorpsed and ihe distribinion s no longer at the dmeretion of the

Compary. As por the corporate faws i fonden o dedribuoon s authorsed when it i3 approved by the

sharsholders, A corresponding amount is recopgained divectly in aguity

fon)
n

Stendlivant secouniiog fndvement, esthinonies ! sranngn

s, svhich e descortbed i Mote 2 the directors of the

fn application of Compuny's accouniing
company are required to make judgements, ciilmubicns and assumptions about the carryiny vaiue of assels
and liabilities that are not z‘eadﬂy apparent from other sources, The estimates and assonciated assumptions
are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered o be refevant, Acwal results may
ditter from these eatimales.

The estimates and underiyiip a8Sumphons e ses aesaal a5 an eogoiny bast 31 aocounting

cstimatos wre recoenised e pertod i whish the esiimale exorovised 7 the wovision allecis ooly that

pertod, or In the periad of revision or future periads i the revision affects both current and Tature periods.

=

Judgements

In tne procoss of applving the Company’s mobicion, managemo e the following

Judgoemenis, v

vch have 1he most stenificant oifoct on the amonnds recopnised in the Dnaneial sinfements]
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B

Operaiing levse conpelimeni — Conipany oo fove

The Company has cutercd ito lease agromonty with lessar and Bay detonmined, bused on an ovaluation of

the terms and conditions of the arrangoinents, s as the loose lerm no! constituting o mujor part of the

economic life of the commercial property and the inir value of the asset. that it does nof retains the

significant risks and rewards of ownership of these oropertes and vocounis for e conlracts as apsrating
loasoa.

Fatiredes and assnmplions

The key assumptions concerning the future snd other key sources of estimation uncertainty at (e reporting

date, that have a significant risk of caising o b adjustrent fo the coreving amounds of assels and

Habiities within the nesd Boanciad voar, oro e Gl Yhe Compiny b CaEsmpions ad

catliaiey on parameters avallable whoen the finanels! stitomenn worg propared, Lristing circunstabeas and
aasumptions show future developmeni, however, may chanes due o markel changes o ciroumsiances
arising that are bevond the control of the Company, Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when
they acour. Estimates and andorlying asssiaptions ars rovicwed onoan onpning basis Roviimns i

geenlnting estinedey ave rovogdsed prosoeetieely
Faixes

Dieferved tax assets are recognised o the extent i is probable thot faxoble profits wiil be available against

which the fogses can be utilised. Significant management fndpement 6 roogued o determing the amount of

airdoue deved e g

deforred tax assets thal can be recogmised, bised upon the

profis fogether with future tax plasning sralegies,

Provision for tax labalities reguirg judgeiments o the interpretation of s Jegistanon, developmeniy in case

Fw and the potentisl autcomes of tax audits and appeals which may be sahject 1o stniicenl nncertaingy

1

Therelora, (he sotust resulls may viey Dom expecisbions resnliing i adpsimends © piovisions, e

Aalvation of deferved tux aysets, cush oy sebiiomane o

serciore fhe s chorae wthe Sl

o7 Loss.
Brefined henefit plans (gratuity)

Tl eoat of the debined Bene i pratuity pion el e nreeen

cadne of the seatinty oblipation aee derermined

sty sctoarial valuations, S actird vilosliog sneonos

st asswnpions el ey i

from scival developmenis in tha Tatare,

cihe dotenminsbion of the discount rate, fnluse salary

i

w and mortabity rates. Due o the comp!

1 cuonvelved i the wahation and s Tong-lonn nalure, g
defined venefit oblipation is highly sensitive to changes i these assumptions. All sssumplions are
reviewed at each reporting date.

Fhe parameior most subjeet to change v ihe discoant ale, b detarmining, the aporopriate discount rate, the
management cotsiders the intercst etes o govesnirent boads with tesn tiae correspond with the expeeied

terne of the defined benelin obligation,
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Hy tables. Those mwetality wbley wnd 1o shangy

The morislity rate is bn::’:a:a.i un pubbicly availal
only sl interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary nereases and graluily increases are
based on expected future inflalion rates for the respective canntries,

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Mote 27

Fravisfan for frade receivable

Trade reecivabiles do not CRITY Bty o b thedr noianl valng as

rednee] v pppweopeinic

allowances for catimated rrecnverahic Srpeeirvemble sl o Based on e aeeing

af the secetvable halanos

and hustorics! conorience wdiusted for farward-looking celimates, ndividual
frace rfjr.:ewablfas are writlen off when munacemen: deems them not o be coliectible. [For derails of
allowance for doubtful debts please refer Note 6.

fapretiranent of wen-financial gvety

Tl ca“;.x'i'\«'i;ig amounls of the Company’s non-lnaacia st other than delorraed lax assels, e roviowed ne

o of impairment, 1 any such

the end of each reporting period o doterminge x»‘f'u:ilu:;' ihers s any i

mdication exists, en the assel’s recoverable smount is estimated,

The 1‘{.31’:0\-’{::1‘&&33(3. araount ol an assel or ¢

eneviine s cu sl s the grosier of iy value inowe and s

fair value less costs to sell, In asse nu Yy 1Em Hi use, the L}.‘}l““-'.iit‘d future vash Hows are discounied i their

present vilue using a pre-tax (Eéz;cuum rate i Curtent markel assessments of the time value of

money and the risks specitic w the asset or CGUL For thu purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot
{

fy indepesdont of the cash inlows of other asseis or Company’s

be tested individually are accompanicd iogether nio the amalicost Company of as

& thal generates casl
inflows from continuing e that are larg
ol asscis ({CGL).

Market relaled information and estimates are ssed i dewermine the recovershle mnount Koy assurmplions

on which management has based its determination of recoverable amount include estimat L(_i fong term
H

growth rates, weighted average cost of capital and cuilmanad spernting marving, Cosh fHow projeclions inks

IR account past experience and reprosent menane s o oot T

coabweu! tiure devel

Fropery, plant wnd equdpaient and fri

Refer nole 2.7-2.8 and note 34 for estimated uselu! Bl and sarrying value of property, plant and
eyuipment respectively, The charge in pospost ol |1 riodic depreciationsmnortization & derived alter

determining un estimaie of an mset's cxoeoed b i o et g il o ol ol
fite, Mansgemen! at the time the i acairedioap pericdically. including ot cach financial

atiel e

peried/yenr end, determines the useful lives s of Company s assets, The Lives are based

on historical experience with similar assets as weil as amlclp'itmu ol future events, which may affect their

life, such as changes in technology.

Fatr valne of fiaguetal invtenmpnty ‘

When the B \dll_li‘\ of Bnancial ass Plabilines recorded in the balanee @

measired based: t)n_ ;uoiuj price In aotive murkets. their fair value g measured using valuati
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meluding the present vatuation fechnique. The inpuls o tese madels are ken from ohservablo markets
where possible, but where this is not [c'awlhlch adegree of judsement & required in sstablishing i values,

Judgements include considerationy of

ppubs cuch oy By visk, credic sk and valniling, Chances i

assumptiens about these factors could effont the roported far vatue of francisl mslrumesis,

fwpaivatent of financial assets

phon ek

The impairment provisions for lnaneind nsaets are b s tand expeoied

easivioss rales. The Company uses jud CrmsH s el s IEIIERIERHIY

fistory . caisting ket condifions as well as frward

inpainent calonlations based on Co

fooking estimates af the ond of each repurting puriod,
Leases - Bstimaiing the incremental borrawing ruse

citon the degee, Phercion . 10 ines Hs

The Company cannot readily determine ihe

incremenial borrowing rate (HJ‘E{} o mensure fease liahiblies The 1HE i3 the rate of inle that te

Company wouid have to pay o borrow over & sindlar term, and with o similar security, the funds necessary

10 obstain an asset of o hlmliaz value to the right-of-use asset in a similar coonomic COVIFORMeNt

Fhrro-haved paymenty

For the measurement of the Sl value of copity-seitiod pusachions wilh smployees al the grant date , (o

Compuny uses & maost appropriale method (e disconnied cach (low approach, comparable companies

method, efe.} for Employse Share option Plan, The assumplions and models used for estimating fair value

for share-based pavmt.nt trangactions are dependent on the terms of the scheme, Such af;xum]_}mms inchude

weighted average share price, exercise arice, volaii cl T aption, nak freo inferest rate, ote.

Moew and amonded standaris

fep Onerous Conlracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract — Amerdimants 1o Ind AS 17

“

The amendments to fnd AS 37 specify which co

wy nelude when nuscaning wheiler a

ﬂi“” nocds

contract is onerous or loss-making, The wmendnrents apply o Cdirecty relpted cost approach™. The costs

thal velite directly 1o o contiact o provide soods o serviees elnde bl meremental costs for crample

dhivcet Tabour and materials and wn alloeation ol ol vests dineeil ¥ ol o contract astivitios v eample
an atlovation of the depreciation charge for an ilemn ol prapesty. plant and cquipment used iy flfilling thal
contract. General and administrative costs do not relule diyect by 1o a vontraet and sre excladed enless they

are expdicithy chargeable to the couterporty nndor the coutie

The

Company 1s currently assessing the impact of the amendiments o determine the impact they will have on

The amendments are effective {or annua] rporibe poriods bealmiing o or after | Ay

the Company’s accounting policy disciosures,

feto T A 1R

B} Reference to the ot weeptun! Fraomewovlk A

cisfadion of

The wnendments replaced the reforence wo e 10AT Y “Trmowerk far the Proparation and Prog
Pinancial Stalements under Indiun Accounting Standords” with the reference fo the 0 ‘ancaplual

Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standard” without significantly changingi

requirements
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The amendments also added an exceplion 1o the yeeognition principle of Ind AS 103 Business

Combinalions to avold the issue of potontisl fduy 7 poins o Tosses arising Tor HahiliGes snd contingent

liabilities that would be within the scope of Ind As 27 Urovensey, Conimgent Linbilibes and Contingent

Assets or Appendix O Levies, of Ind AN 570 mommed =

It has aiso been clarified that the existing guidance in Ind AS U3 for conbingent assefs would not be

1. -

affected by replacing the reference to the Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financiol

NStatements under Indian Accounting Sl

The amendments are effective for anmun! reporting poviods beafoning on or after 1 Apnd 20220 The

anendmenis are nol expeetod 10 have o mstoral saapact on e Company,

fei Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before fntendaed Use — Amendmenls (o Ind AS 16

sl ab ey

sty H arey wd From the

The amendments sre olTective For annual repanting porids beginming on we afer

amendments are ol expeoted fo hinve ooulovia Pear o oy

AT

b Ind AS 10T Frast-lime Adopt

chs o appl

y iho oxempiton i paragraph DESGG of ind AS 19

o

The amendmoent permits @ subsidiary that ok

o meagsure cumulative transiation dilfercnces for ol Toton operations in i Ind-AS Fioanct

gie of ansition o nd Al o

using the amounts reported by e parent. based on e

dures snd for the effects of the business combination m

adijustments were made for consolidation pr

which the parent acquired the subsidiory. Uhis amendient i also available wooan associate o jomnt venture

that uses exemption in paragraph Di6{a) of Ind AE 101,

The amendments are sffective for ansual reporting pory PoAgprd 2022 bt de not

apply Lo the Company as 1L was (st e adopies o

(b Ipd AS 109 Fipancial Instruments — Foes in the 71T per cent” sl lor dercesgrsition ol Ninaneial
labiiities

The amendment clarifies the fees thal an entity molndes when assossing wiether the fonms of & new oF

modified Daupcial Bability are subsbtiadl shileoess o the terms of the ovigmal Beaneial Halahity,

Thest fuv

ex inchude only those paid or received botweon e borrower aned e londer, inciuding foos paid of
- -

NGO O e e pan Y
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0 Ind AS 41 Agriculims — Taxaton w fabe vislue sicsiivinunts

The amendmen) removes Hhe reguireenl s s H';:w?; PR bl A A shan ondbes
i

faxatiom when measiring e S valoe ol assers withibn the senpe o Tnd AR 41

aobiche cusly [Tows for

The MOA has notified the Amendments o hnd A% cosseguential 1o Concepuat Framevwork wnder Ind AS

vide notdication dated March 23, 2022, applicable tor annual periods beginning on or after April |,
Accordingly, the Conceptual Framework is applicable Tor preparers for sccounting periods begsimning
atter | April 2022,

datenrens of the Company.

Theeo mmendments had ne impact on the Ffnancial

1A
e

Standards ssued but nol vet effective

, 2022

anor

The Ministry of Corporate AfTairs (OCAY notifics new slandad or amcndimonds o the exosting standurds,

i

o alier and sl

There i o soch nonfeation which we applicanle oo

maferie] impset on the Hnsncial satements of the Compeny,

Py D sy
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3 Property, plant and equipment #
Office equipment Computers Total
Gross block
As at 01 Aprii 2021 0.45 . 5,43 6,88
Additions 0.12 169 1.81
Disposals . - -
As ot 31 March 2022 0.57 312 B.69
As at 01 April 2022 0,57 8,12 8,69
Additions - . -
Disposals - “ -
As ot 31 March 2023 0.57 8,12 8.69
Acewmulated depreciation
As at 01 April 2025 0.12 444 4.56
Charge for the year C.18 1.83 2.01
Disposals - - -
As nt 31 March 2022 0.30 6,27 6,57
As at 01 April 2022 0.30 6,27 6.57
Charge for the year 0.10 111 1,21
Disposals - - -
As nt 31 March 2023 : 0.40 738 7.78
Net biock
As 0t 31 Mareh 2022 0.27 1.85 2.12
As n1 31 Mareh 2023 0.17 0.74 0,91
# The Company has neither revalued nor impaired its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022,
4§ Intangible assets @
Computer sofbwire Total _ Right to use assets*
Gross Block
As b 0F April 2021 6.0 6,05 26,90
Additions 147 1.47 13.72
Drisposals - - (26.90)
As at 31 March 2022 M 71,52 7,52 13.72
As at 01 April 2022 ' 1.52 7.52 13.72
Additions 37.16 37.16 -
Disposals - - {11.22)
As nt 31 March 2023 44,68 44,68 2,50
Accumubated amortization / depreciation
As at 01 April 2021 3,54 3,54 13.95
Amortization / depreciation for the year 2.29 2,29 6.92
Disposals ) - - {18.76)
As at 31 March 2022 5.83 5.33 2,11
As at 01 Aprii 2022 543 583 2.11
Amortization / depreciation for the year 3.1 3.1 0,39
Disposals - - -
As nt 31 March 2023 8.94 8.94 2,50
Net block
As at 31 March 2022 1.69 1.69 - . 11.61
As at 31 March 2023 35,74 35,714 -

@ The Company has neither rovalued nor impaired its Intangible assets and Right of use assels during the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022,

(This space has been intentionally lefi biank)
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(€ in Lacs)

5 Capital Work in progress

Capital WIP

Totak

Gross Bleck

As ut 01 April 2021

Additions

Capitalised / Roversals during, the year

36,78
0,38

3678
.38

As nt 31 March 2022

37.16

kxA L

As at 01 April 2022
Additions
Capitalised / Reversals dusing the year

37.16

{37.16)

3716

{37.16}

As nt 31 March 2023

Net Black

As at 31 Mavch 2022

3716

3716

As nt 31 March 2023

Capitnl WIP ageing
31 hlarch 2023

Not Due

Out standin,

for foltowing

periods from due date ef payment

Particulars

Less than 1 yenr

1-2 years

2-3 years

nyore thnn 3 years

Total

Projects i progress .

Piojects temporarily suspended -

Tolnk -

31 March 2022

Not Due

Qut standing for fullowing

rerious from due date of payment

Particulars

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

more than 3 years

Total

Projects in progress B

0.38

17.60

19.18 -

3116

Projects lermporarily suspended -

Total -

0.38

17.60

19.18 -

37.16
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Nates to fnancial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2023
CIN: U67200DL2019PTCISIT48
(¥ in Lacs)

& Trade receivitbles

As at 31 March 2023 As at 3F March 2022
i Current Nen-current Current MNon-current
Trade receivables 9.17 - 11,58 -
Receivables from related parties (refer note 29) 3946 - 28,79 -
Total 48,63 - 40.37 -

Brealeup for sceurity details:

Trade receivables

Secured, considered good - " . .

Unsecwred, considered good . 48.63 - 4037 -

Trade receivable which have sipnificant increase in credit risk - - - -

Trode receivable credit impaived - . - . .
48.63 - 40,37 -

Impairment Allowance {altowance for bad and doubtiul debis)
Secured, considered good - . - .
Unsecused, considered good - . R -
Trade receivable which have significant increase in credit risk - - - -
Trads receivable credit iinpaired . . . .

Trude receivablies 48,63 - 40.37 -

Trade receivables Ageing
31 March 2023

for fullowing periods from due date of payment *
’ Total

1-2 yenrs 2-3 yenrs| More than 3

months yes yenrs

Currvent but
nof due

Particulars

Undisputed contract nssets considered good g 9.91 B.49 1.04 29.19 - 48,63

Undisputed contract assets
- which have sipnificant increase-in credit risk

Undisputed coniract assels - credis Impaired - - - - - - -

Disputed contract assels - credit impaired - - - - - - -
Disputed contract assets

- whicl izve significant incrense-in credit risk
Disputed contract assets - credit Impaired - - - - - - -
Total - 9.91 849 1.04 29,19 - 48.63

31 March 2022

- Quistanding for fullowing perinds from due date of pryment *
. Current but
Particulars Less than 6| 6 months -1

Tor Total
not due 1-2 years| 23 years Move than 3 it
months year yenrs

Unlisputed contract assels considered good - 27.06 13.31 - - - 40,37

Undisputed conlract assets
- which hiave significant increase-in eredit risk

Undisputed contract assets - credit Impaired - - - - - - .

Disputed contract assets - credit Impaired - . - - . - -
Disputed contract assets

« which have significant increase-in: credit risk
Disputed contract assels - credit hmpaired - - - - - - -
Tot - 27,66 13.31 - “ - 40.37

* Due date lias been considered {rom invoice date.
No trade or other receivable are due from dircetors or other officers of the compaiy either severally or jointly with any other person. Ner any trade or ather receivabls are
due from finms or private companics respectively in which any director is & partnes, a dizector or n member, For terms md conditions relating to related party receivable and

trade receivable, refer note 17,
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Nctes to financial statements Tor the year ended 31 Maveh 2023
CIN: U67200DL,2019PTCI51745 :

(¥ in Lags)

7 Cush and cash equivalents

As ut 31 March 2023 As it 31 March 2022
Cuarrent Non-current Current Non-current
Balances with banks:
On cureent accounts 5.44 - 12,81 -
Cash en hand - - 0,03 -
Total 544 - 12.84 -

For the purpose of the statement of cash flews, cash and cash equivalents compise the following:
Balances with banks:

On current accounts 544 - 12.8¢ «
Cash on hand - - 4,03 -
Total . 5444 - 12,84 M

8  Other financinl nssets

As at 31 March 2023 As nt 31 March 2022
Cureent Non-current Current Non-current
Security deposits

Secured, considered good - B - -

Unsecured, considered pood 2.36 - 3.34 -

Recoverable which have sigaificant increase in credit risk - - - -

Receivables - credit impaired . - N .

136 - 3.34 R
Less: Tmpairment Atlowance (atlowance for - -
bad and doubiful security deposits)

Total (A) 2,36 - 3.34 -
Contract assets #

Secured, considered pood - . - .

Unsecured, considered good* 48.54 - 2535 -

Recoverable which have sipnificant increase in credit risk - - - -

Receivables - credit impaired - . . -

{5.54 - 1835 -
Less: mpaisment Allowance (allowance for - -
bad aud doubtful centracl assets) .

‘Fotal (B} A8.54 - 25.35 -
Deposits with original maturity of more than 3.87 - 3.32 -
three months and less than 12 meoths
Total (C) 3.87 - 3,32 -
Toint (A+B+C) . 54.77 - 32.61 -

* Ingludes ¥ 29.14 lacs (31 Marcl 2022 T 17.73 lags) from related pasty, refer note 29.
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# Contract asseis Ageing Schedule
31 iMnrch 2023

Particulars

2

stupding Tor following perivds

Cuwrrent but
nof due

Less than 6
months

6 months

year

-4

Maorve than 3

1-2 years 2-3 yenrs
yeaTs

Total

Undispused contract assets considered pood

48.54

48.54

Undisputed contract assels - which have
significant ingrease-in credit risk

Undisputed coniract assets - credit Impaived

Disputed contract asscts - credit Impaired

Dispuled contyact nssets - which have
sipnificant increase-in credit risk

Disputed contract assets - eredit Impaired

Total

48.54

31 March 2022

Particulurs

Current but
nof due

Quistanding for following periods

Less than 6
months

G ntonths

year

-1

Move than 3

1-2 years 2-3 years
years

Totnl

Undisputed coniract assets considered good

2535

2535

Undispuled coniract assels - which have
significant increase-in credit risk

Undispuled conlract assets - credit Linpaired

Disputed conirac) assets - credit Impaired

Disputed contract assets - which have
sighificanl incrense-in credit risk

Disputed ¢ontract assets - credit hmpaired

Totai

Other assets

As ot 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

Current Current Current

Not-curreat

Unseeured, considered good,
Balaace with statutory aushorities
Others recoverable (refer note 29}
Prepaid expenses

Total

(Phis spece has been intentionally lefl blenk)
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
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(% in Lacs}

19

R

I

¢,

e

Shave capital

As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Authorised
12,06,000 (31 March 2022: 12,00,000) equity shares of ¥ 10/ each (31 March 2022: T 10/- each) 120.00 120.00
Issued, subseribed and fully paid equity capital
11,07,300 (31 March 2022: 11,07,300) equity shares of ¥ 10/- eacls (31 March 2622; ¥ 10/~ zach) 110.73 110.73
110,73 110,73

Reconcilinfion of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at tite end of the reporting year:

Authorised share capital No. of shares Amount
As at 01 April 2021 1,200,000 120.00
Increase/{decrease) during the vear R .
As at 31 March 2022 1,200,000 120,00
Increase/(decrense) during the quarer - -
As at 31 March 2023 1,200,000 120,00
Issued equity capital . - No. of shaves Amount
Equity share of ¥ 10/~ each issucd, subseribed and fully paid

As at 01 Aprit 2021 1,107,300 110,73
Changes during the year - -
As at 31 March 2022 1,107,300 110,73
Changes during the year - -
As at 31 March 2023 1,107,360 110,73

Terms/ vights attached to equity shares
The Company bas enly one class of equity shares having par value of T 10 per share (31 March 2022: ¥ 10 per share). Each holtder of equity shares is entitled to one vote
per share. .

In the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares witl be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferentiai
ameunts. The disteibution witl be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Shares held hy holding Company and thehr subsidiaries/ associates
Cut of equity shares issued by the Company, shares held by its holding Company and their subsidinries are as follow:

As at 31 March 2023 As ut 3T March 2022
No, of shares % of holding No. of shaves Yo of holding
Shriram Automal [ndia Limited (w.e.f. 26 July 2022} 1,107,300 10¢:00% - 607,300 - 54.85%
Details of shaveholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
' As at 31 Mareh 2023 As at 31 March 2021
No. of shares % of holding No, of shares % of holding
Shriram Automall India Limited (w.e.f, 26 1,107,300 160.00% 607,300 54.85%
July 2022)
Puncet Tyagi (upto 25 July 2022) « - 230,006 22.58%
Mukesh Kumar (upto 25 July 2022) - - 259,000 22.371%

As per records of the Compaiy, including its register of shareholder/ member and other declarations received from shareholder regarding beueficial interest, the above
shareholding represents boll: legal and beneficial owaership of shares,

Detnils of shareholding of promoters !
The Company is prafessionally managed and have no promotess.

(This space has been inrcﬂriounh')-' left blank)
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Notes to financial statements for the yenr ended 31 March 2023
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{¥ in Lacs)

L Other equity

As at
31 Maceh 2023 31 March 2022

Surptus in the Statement of Profit and Loss .
Balance as the beginning of the year ended (354.26) (236.26)

Add/Less: Profit/(Loss) for the year 38,93 (119.07)
Add/Less: Remeasurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans - 1.07
Batanee a3 the end of the year (315.33) (354.26)

Securities premium

Balance as the beginning of the year ended §9.27 89,27
Add; Increass / (derease) because of issue of equity share capital . - -
Balunee 55 the end of the year 89,27 89,27

Deemed cnpital contribution

Balance as the beginuing of the year ended 1.96 2,18
Increase / {Decrease) during the year {1.96) (0.22)
Balance as the end of the year - £.96

Nature & purpose of reserves

Securities premiwm
Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be wiilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus shases in accordance
with the provigions of the Comnpanies Act, 2013,

Daemed Capdtal Contributions
Deemed capitat contribution represents Employee Stock Options (ESOP) cost allocated by holding company for the stock options issued to empioyees of the company,
refer note 36,

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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(¥ i Lacs)

12 Barrowings

As at 31 March 2023

As at 31 Mareh 2022

Current Non-eurrent Current Non-current
Loan from holding Company (refer note 29+ 22725 - 277.27 -
Tolal 22725 - 271.27 -
Secured - - - -
Unstcured 227,28 - 27727 -

¥ Berrowings hind been taken from holding Company @ 9% towards working capital reguirement which was répayable on demand. The Company has not defaulted in

repayinent of said foans,

13 Trade payables

As at 31 Mareh 2023

As af 31 March 2022

Current Non-current Current Non-current
Trade payables of micro enterprises and small enferprises - . - : -
Trade payables other than micro enterprises and sinall enterprises 6.58 “ 1.51 -
Tatal 6.55 - 1,51 -
Trade payables 4,57 - 1.51 -
Trade payables to related parties (refer note 29} 1,98 - - .
6,55 - 1.51 -

Trate payables aging
31 March 2023

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods frem due date of payment

Less than 1 year 1-2 years

2-3 years

wiore than 3 years Totnl

Tota! outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
cuterprises

Total cutstanding dues of creditors
other thar micro entesprises and small enterprises

6.19

- .55

Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small eaterprise

Dispated dues of creditors '
other than micro enterprises and small entérprises

Tatal

.30 6,19

31 March 2022

Particulars

Mot Due Ouistanding for following periads fro

m due dife of paymens

Less than 1 year 1.2 years

2-3 years

more than 3 years

Totel outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smali
enterprises

Total ouissfmding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

" 1.51 -

Dispuied dues of micso enterprises and small enterprises

Disputed dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and small enteiprises

Total

Terns and conditlons of the trade payatles:

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are nomnally settled on 30-days terms.

The amount due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined in the "The Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2606" ("MSMED"} has been
determined fo the extent such parties have beer identified on the basis of information available with the company.

14 Giher finnncial liabititdes

As at 31 March 2023

As at 31 March 2022

Current Non-current Current Non-aurrent
Other financial Habilifies at amortised cost
Employee related liabilities - - 854 -
Other-Buyer security deposits, 1.83 - - -
Interest payable to related party (refer note 29} 21,29 - 1.35 -
23.12 - 15.89 -

Total

(This space has been imtentionally lefi blasik)




Augeo Asset Management Private Limited

Netes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

CIN: U67200DL2019PTC351745

(T in Lacs)

15 Net employee defined beneflt liabilities

As at 31 March 2023

As at 31 March 2022
Current No-current

Provision for gratuity {refer note 27)
Provision for compensated absences
Total

16 Other linbilities

Current Non-cuvvent

- 1.02
1.27 -

127 162

As a4 31 March 2023
Current Non-current

As at 31 March 2022
Current  Non-current

Statutory dues payable
Deferred revenie
Total

.20 " 1.84 -
0.09 - - -
2,29 - 1.84 -
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17 Revenue from contract with customers

For the year ended
31 Mavch 2023 31 March 2022

Operating revenue :
Facilitation fee 99.36 66.82

Registration charges 0.99 -
E-listing : 1315 16.5¢
Total 113,50 83,32
India 113.50 83,32
OQutside India . - -
Total 113,50 83.32

Timing of revenue recognition

Services transferred at a point in time - N
Services transferred over time 113,50 83.32
Total ' 113.5¢ 83.32

Performance Obligations: for the details pertaining to performance obligation refer note 2.5. )
The Company collects Goods and Service Tax (GST) on behatf of the Government and hence, GST is not included in Revenue from operafions.

Contract balances

For the yenr ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
‘Trade receivables 48.63 40.37
Contract assels 48.54 2535
Contract liabilities 192 R

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generaily on terms of 60-90 days. In 31 March 2023 Nil (31 March 2022: Nil} was recognised as provision for expected
credit losses on trade receivables,

For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Revenue recognised that was included in the contract liability balance at the beginning of the year- - -
Increases due to cash received, excluding amounts recognised as revenue during the year - -
Transfers from contract assets recognised at the beginning of the year to receivables 25,35 12.68

Performance obligation
Information about the Company's performance obligation are summasised below:

Service Income
Revenue from services are recognized over the contract period based on the output method i.e. pro rata over the period of the contract as and when the Company satisfies
performance obligation by transferring the promised services to its customers,

18 Other incomes

For the year ended
31 Maveh 2033 31 March 2022

Finance income
Interest income on:

Deposits with bank/NBFC 0.24 0.i6
Income tax refiind 0.49 0.12
Total (A) ) 0,73 0.28

Other income
Profit on sale of fixed assets {net)

Gain on termination of leases - 0.44 .58
Others 0.24 0.36
Total (B) 0,68 1.94
Grand Total (A+B) 141 2,22

{This spuce has been intentionally lefl blank}
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19

20

21

22

LEmployee benefits expense

Yor the year emded
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Salaries, bonus and allowances

Coniribution to provident and other funds (refer note 27)
Gratuity expense (refer nole 27)

Employee stock option expenses

StafT welfare expenses

Total

Depreciation and amortization expense

9.80 108.77
0.26 245
- 0.84
{1.96) {0.22)
0.20 3.33
8.30 115.17

Tor the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (refer note 33
Amortisation on intangible assets (refer note 4)

DCrepreciation on right to use (refer note 28)

Totial

Finance cost

1.2l 201
3.11 2.29
0.39 6.92
4.71 11.22

For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Interest expense
On loan from refated party (refer note 29)

On lease liability (refer note 28)
Total

Other expenses

23.66 19.76
0.09 1.35
13,75 2111

Tor the year ended
3% Mareh 2023 31 March 2022

Bank charges
Business prontotion
Communication
Eleciricity
Insurance
Legal and professional
Payment fo auditors {refer dedails below)
Rates and taxes
Rent
Repairs and maintenance
Building
Others
Travelling and conveyance
Miscellaneous expenses
Total

Payment to auditors:

0.06 0.07
0.29 0.24
0.79 .72
(0.06) .07

- 134
24.41 39.13
0.50 0.50
0.03 0,22
144 (0.23)
(0.04) 147
4,03 LT
1,08 690
£.39 2,98
33,92 57.11

For the year ended
31 Marveh 2023 31 March 2022

As auditor:

Audit fee

Tax audit fee
In other capacity

Others

Reimbursement of expenses
Total

0.50 0.50
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23 Income tax

24

15

26

The major components of incowme tax expense for the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 are:

Profit or loss seciion:

For the year ended

31 Mavch 2023 31 March 2022

Current income tax:
Current income tax charge
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous year

Deferved tax:
Relating (o origination and reversal of temporary differences

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss

Amount recognised in other comprehensive income:

572 -

(0.42) -

8,30 -

For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Income tax Impact

Deferred taxes

- (0.38)

- {0.36)

TFor the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Ttems leading to crention of deferved fax assets
Property, plant and equipment
Total deferved tax assets

Components of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
The disaggregation of changes in ofher comprehensive income by each type of equity is showa below:

Retained ervnings

0.42 -

0.42 -

Tor the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Actuarial (gains) / losses on change in demographic assumptions
Actuarial (gains) / losses on change in financial assumptions
Actuarial gains / {losses) on experience variance

Earnings per share

- 007
- 1.36

- 1.43

Basic EPS amounts are caleulated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the weiglited average number of Equity sharcs outstanding during the

year.

Diluted EPS amounts are caleulated by dividing the profit for the year atiributable fo eguity holders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding doring
the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares,

Thee following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and dilufed EPS computations:

For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Profit attributable to equity holders of the company

Weighted average number of equity shares used for computing Eaming per Share (Basic)
Weighted average number of equity shares used for computing Earning per Share (Diluted)

Basic LPS
Diluted DPS

{This space has been hitentionally lefi blank)
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27 Employee Benefifs
(a) Defined contribufion plan . .
The Company makes contributions to Defined Contribution Plans for qualifying employees. Provideit Fund are funded and Leave Encashment Benefits are unfunded in
nature. Under the Provident Fund and Leave Encashment Schemes, employees are entitled to receive lutsp s benefits, The Company also contributes to Employeses’ State
insurance.

The provident fund and the state defined contribution plan are operated by the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. Under the schemes, the Company is required to
contribute n specified percentage of payroll cost to the retirement benefit schemes to find the benefits,

The Company has recognised the following amounts as expense in the financial statements for the yenr:

Purticulars For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Contribution to Providens Fund 0.18 1.93
Contributien to Employees State Insurance 0,08 0,52
Totat 026 2,45

(1) Defined benefits plan -
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (nen-funded). The Company’s defined benefit gratuity plan is a final satary plan for India employees, which
requires confributions to ba made to & separately administered fund,

The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Under the act, empioyes who has completed five years of service is entitled 10 specific benefit. The
level of benefits provided depends on the member’s fength of service and salary at retirement age. The fund has the form of a trust and it is goversied by the Board of
Trustees, which consists of an equal number of employer and employee represeitatives. The Board of Trustees is responsible for the administration of the plan assets and
for the definition of the investment strategy.

Net employee benefit expense recognised in employee cost:

For the yenx ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Current service cost - 0.73
Interest cost on defined obligation - 0.1
- 0,34

Amaunt recognised in Other Comprehensive Income:

Tor (he year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Actuarial gaing/ (losses) on change in financial assumptions ) - 0,07
Actunrial gains/ (losses) on experience variancs . - L36
Actuarial gains/ (losses) an change in demopraphic assumptions - -

- 1.43

Balance sheef
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Opening defined benefit oliligation 102 1.61
Current service cost “ 0.73
Net Interest Cost / {(Income) on the Net Defined Benefit Lishility / (Asset) - 0.11
Actuarial (gains) / losses on ¢change in assumptions - - (14
Beniefits paid direetly by employer (1.02) -
Closing defined benefit obligation - .02
Current Portion - -
MNon - Current Portion - 1.02
The following payments are expected condributions to the defined benefit plan i future years:

Asat

31 March 2023 31 March 2021

Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period}

Betwoen 2 and § years - 0.03
Between 5 and 10 years - 0.07
Beyond [0 years ' - 1.18

- 1,28
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The economic and temographic assumptions used in determining gratuity ebligations for the conpany’s plans are shown below:
For the year ender

- 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Discount rate ' ) NA ) 7.26%
Expected rate of salary increase NA 5.00%
Retirement Age {In years) ) NA 58

Employee turnover :-

- For ages up to 39 yenrs NA 3.00%
- For ages between 3 years to 44 years NA 2.00%
- For ages above 44 years CNA 1.00%

0, ;
Mortabity rate during employment NA 100% 02213":\ ‘:

The estimates of future salesy increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of infintion, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and
demand in the employment market,

The overall expected rate of retwsn on assets is determined based on the market prices prevailing on that date, applicable to the period over whicl: the obligation is to be

seltled.
‘The impact of sensitivity analysis due to changes in the sipuifieant nctunrial nssumptions on the defined benefit obligntions is given in below table:
Tor the yenr ended
Change in
) fssunipiions 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Discount rate +1% change . - {017
-1% change B - 018
Expected rate of szlary increase +1% change N - 0.18
-[% change - ©.17)
Expesied rate of employee tumover +1% change - -

-1% change - -
The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a methed that extrapolates (he impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable chaniges in key
assunptions occurring at the end of the reporting period.
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28 Teases
The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 "Leases” from April 01, 2019, which resulted in changes in nccounting policies in the financial statements.

The weighted averape incremental borrowing rate applied to lease liabilities as at April 01, 2019 is 9.40% with maturity 2022, Following are the changes in fe canylug
value of right of use assets for the year ended 31 March 2023 and 3 March 2022: :

Following are the changes in the carrying value of vight of use assets for the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022:

For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 Mareh 2022

Opening balance 11.61 12,95
Additions (vefer note 4) - 13.72
Deletion (refer note 4) . (122} (8.14)
Dopreciation expense (0.3%) (6.92)
Closing balance - 11.61

Sef out below nre the carrying amounis of lease liabilities (included under interest-bearing lonns andd borrowings) and the movements during the year:
For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 Mareh 2022

Opening balance 11,98 14.86
Additions - 13.72
Deleticn (167} @.74)
Accretion of interest .09 135
Payments (0.40) (8.21)
Closing balanes - 11.98
Current - 4,21
Non-current - ke

The following are the amounts recopnised in prefit or loss:

For the year ended
31 Macch 2023 31 Mavch 2022

Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets 0,39 6.92
Interest expense on lease liabilities 0.09 135
Expense relating to Long-term leases {included in other expenses) {0.46) (8.20)
{Ggin) / loss on termingtion of fease 0.44 (1.59)
Total amount recognised in Profit or Loss 0.52 (1.53)

The Compay has a fease conltract that include extension and termination options. These options are nepotinted by manageinient to provide flexibility in managing the leased.
asset postfolio and align with the Comapny business needs. Management exercises significant judgement in determining whether these extension and termination options
. are reasonably certain to be exercised.

Set out below are the undiscounted potential future rental payments refating to periods fotiowing the excrcise date of extension and lermination options that are not included
in the fease term:

Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Within five yenrs
Extension options expected not to be exercised . 13.97
Terminalior options expected to be exercised - -
Moze than five yenrs
Extension options expected not 10 be exercised - -
Termination options expected to be exercised - -
Tofal - 13.97

The Comapny had total cash outflows for leases of X Nil lacs (31 March 2022: ¥ 8.21 lacs). The Company also had non-cash additions to right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities of ¥ Nil {31 Masch 2022: ¥ Nil lacs). The future cash outflows relating to lenses that have not yet commenced is Nil,

The Company hos applied practical expedient in Tndian Accounting Standard (Ind AS [16) notified vide Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,

2020 by Ministry on July 24, 2020 to all rent concessions received as a direct consequence of COVID-19 pandemic, Accordingly, the Company has recognized an amount
of T Nil (31 March 2022; T Nif) for the vear ended 31 Marcl: 2023 in incoms statement.
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Statement of cnsh flows (incrense/(decrease}

TFor the year ended

31 March 2623

31 March 2022

Impact on profit and loss

Depreciation on right-of-use assets

Interest Cost

(Gain) / lass on termination of lease

Cash generated from/(used in) operations (A)

Payment of principal portion of lease Habilities

Paysient of Interest on leass liabilities

Net eash flows from financing activities (B)

Net incrense in cash and cash equivalents during the year (A+B)}

There is no material impact on other comprehensive inconie or the basic and diluted earsings per share.

(©.52) 1.53
0.39 6.92
0.09 1.35
.44 (L.59)
0.40 3.21

(©.31) (6.86)

(0.69) (1,35)

(0.40) (8.21)

The company does not face 2 significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease labilities as the current assets are sufficient to meet (e obligations related to lease liabilities as

and wlhen they fall due.

Rental expense recorded for short-term leases and low value is % Nit for the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022.

Related party disclosure

Names of refated partes and related pariy refationship:

Related parties wheve control exists

Uliimate holding cosmpany Cartrade Tech Limited
{Formesly known as MXC Solutiens India Private Limited)

Holding company Shriram Automall Irdia Eimited
Subsidiary company NA
Fellow subsidiary company Adroit Inspection Services Private Limited

CarTeadeExchange Solutions Private Limited

Directors Mr. Satish Kumar Garg, Director
Iis. Phalguni Har Pitlal, Dizecter {w.e.f. 17 Juna 2022)
Ms, Reema Prafulchandra Desai, Director (w.e.f. 17 June 2022)
Mr. Nitin Dnyaneshwar Lokhande, Director (up to £7 June 2022)
Mr, Puneet Tyagi, Director (up to 17 June 2022)

Related parties with whom fransactions have taken place during the yean

Haolding company Shriram Auternall India Limited
Fellow subsitiary conmipany CarTradeExchange Solutions Private Limited
Divectors M. Satish Kumar Garg, Director

Ms. Phalguni Hari Pillai, Director (w.e.f. £7 June 2022)
Mr. Puneet Tyagi, Director {up to 17 June 2022)
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C. Related party Transactions during the year ended

Shriram Automall India Limited

KMP

CarTradeExchange Solutions Private
Limited

31 March 202‘_3

31 March 2022

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Income

Expenses
Managerial remuneration
Other expenses
Finance cost

Other Transactions
Unsecured loan taken
Unsecured loan repaid

Revenue from contracts with customers

69.07

G.43
23.66

0.20
50.22

48.71

19.76

167.27

36,00

D. Balance as at year end

Strivam Automall India Limited

Kmp

CarTradeExchange Solutions Private

Limited

31 March 2023

31 March _2022

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Receivable
Trade receivable
Contract assets
Other receivable

Payable
Unsecured loan
Interest on Loan
Trade payable

39.46
29.14

22725
2129
0.06

28.79
17.73
£.77

27727
7.35

1.92
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30 Ratio analysis

o ' % Change from
. . For the year ended| For the year ended
Particular N 'ator X .
articu umerato) Deneminator 31 March 2023 31 Mareh 2022 March 31, 2022 to|
i March 31,2023
Current Ratio *' Current Assets Curreat Liabilities 0.42 033 27.54%
. , Tatat Debt (Borrowings and , .
Debt equity ratio lease liabilities) Shareholder’s Equity (£.97) (1.90) 3.75%
Net Profit after taxes + Non- ‘ '
cash operating expenses like
depreciation and other Interest & Lease Payments +
. ] K g,
Debt service coverage ratio amortizations + Interest + Principal Repayments 6.52 (.76) 273.50%
other adjustments like [oss on
sale of Fixed asseis
Return on equity ratio ** Net Profits after taxes Average Shareholders Equity 0.29) 1.28 -122.77%
Inventory turnover ratio Revenue from operation Average Ihventory NA NA NA
Trade receivable turmover ratio ®  |Revenue from operation Average Accounts Receivable 2.55 1.95 30.79%
Trade payable turnover ratio ™ Other expenses Average Trade Payabtes 8.42 3.15 167.20%
Net capital turnover ratio *! Revenue from operation Waorking Capital (0.74) ©41) ] 81.75%
Net Profit Ratio Net Profit after taxes Revenue from operation 0.34 (143) -124.00%
) Earning before interestand | Tangible Net Worth + Total ) '
y ' . 0,
Return on capital employed taxes Debt + Deferred Tax Liabitity 0.30 0.34) 188.62%%}
Enterest Income on fixed Current Investments +Nen
deposits and debentures + Current Investments + Other
Retura on investments ' Profit on saie of investments -+ {bank balances + Deposits with 0.19 0.08 135.79%]|.
Profit on fair valuation of original maturity of more than
investments carried at FVTPL |12 months

Reasons for change more than 25%

st Change is majorfy due to repayment in borrowings during the current financial year 2022-23,
. Change is majorfy due to increase profitability during the current financial year 2022-23.

W Change is majorly due to increasing revenue during the current financial year 2022-23.

*"’- Change is majorly due to reduction in other expenses during current financial year 2022-23,
" Change is majorly due to increase in interest income during the cugrent financial year 2022-23.

- 31 Other Statutory Information
(i) The Company do not have any Renami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.
(i) The Company do not have any transactions with companies steuck off, :
(iiiy The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
(iv) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial vear.
(v} The Company have not advanced or foaned or invested funds to any other person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding
that the Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in anty manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
{b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
(vi) The Company have not recelved any fund from any person(s) or etity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in
writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manuer whatsuever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,
(vii) The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,
(viii) The Company hes not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or government or any government authority.
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32 TFinancial Instruments:- Financial risk management objectives and policies
The Company's principat financial liabilities, comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables . The main purpose of these financial labilities is to finance the
Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financial assets inctude investments in equity shares and government securities, advances to related party, trade and
other receivables, security deposits, cash and short-term deposits that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks and advises on
financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company. The board provides assurance to the shareholders that the Company’s
financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the
Company's policies and risk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

A, Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.
Market risk comprises three types of risk:
a) Interest rate risk,
b} currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and
c) commaodity risk,
Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, investments, deposits, advances and derivative financial instruments,

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022.

The sensitivity analyses have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratio of floating to fixed interest rates of the debt and derivatives and the
propnmon of financial instruments in foreign currencies are all constant in place at 31 March 2023.

The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying vatues of gratuity and other post-retirement obligations; provisions. Fhe sensitivity
of the relevant profit or loss itern is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks,
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Cradit Risk
Credit elsk is the #isk that counterparty witl 1ot meet its obligations under a financia! instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss, The Company is not
exposed to any significant credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivabies), including deposits with basks aed finaneial instilutions, foreign exchange

~ transactions and other financial instraments.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company wilt enconnter diffieulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are setfied by delivering cash or
another financial asset. The Cotnpany's abjective is to maintain a balance hetween continuéty of funding and flexibility through the use of bank averdrafis, and bauk loans.
The company's approach to managing Hquidity to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liability when they are due, under bath nommal
and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceplable fosses or zisking damage to the Company's reputation. The Company closely monitors its liquidity position and
deploys a robust cash management system. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, borrowing liabilities, by continuously monitoring
forecast and actual cash flows, profile of finanial assets and Jiabilities, It maintain adequate sources of financing including loans from banks at an oplimised cost. The
table below provides the details regarding contractual maturities of financial Habiljties.

As at
31 Maich 2023 31 March 2022
On Demand
- Borrowings . 227.25 277.27
227,23 29127
Less than | yenr
- Berrowings - -
- Lease liabilities - 4,21
- Trade payables : 6.55 L.SL
- Other financial liabitities 23,12 £5.89
29.67 21,61
More fitan 1 year
- Borrowings . ' - “
. - Lease liabilities . - Ay

- .77

Capital management
Far the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital inctudes issued equity capitat and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the compaty.
The primary objective of the Company’s capitat management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The Company seeks to maintain a balance betwesn the higher retusns that might be possible wiils higher levels of borrowings and the advantages and security afforded by a
sound capital position. The primary objective of the company's capital management is to maximise the shareholder value,

The Company mositors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt, The Company’s policy is to keep the gearing ratio less than
30%. The Company measures underlying net debt as total liabilities, comprising interest bearing loans and borrowings, lease Jiabilities excluding any dues to subsidiaries or

- group companies less cash and cash equivatents. For the purpose of capital managemeitt, tolal capital includes issued equity equity capital, share premium and all other

reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company, as appicable.

Company’s adjusted net debt to equity ratio as at 31 March 2023 and 31 Maveh 2022 ave s Tollows:

Gearing Ratio Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Borrowings {Including current maturilies) 22725 27727
Lease liabifities (refer note 28) - E1.98
L.ess; cash and cash equivalents (Note 7) ) (5.44) (i2.84)
Adjusted Net debt (A) 221.81 276.41
Equity (115.33) (152.30)
- Total equity (B) : (115.33) (152,30)
Total equity and net debt fC = (A+B)} 106,48 124,11
Gearlng Ratio {(A/C) 208.31% 222.71%

It order to achieve this overall abjective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached fo the interest-
bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements, Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately ¢all foans and
borrowings. There have been ho breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period,

No changes were made in the abjectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the quarter ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022,
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34 Fair Values
The Cairying values of financial instruments by categories is &s under;

31 March 2623

Amortized Cost FVTPL, FVTOC)
Assets i
Non carrent financial assets
- Other financial assels - - .
Current Finnucial asseis -
- Trade receivables 48.63 - -
- Cash and cash equivalents 544 ) - -
- Othser financinl assets 54,77 N .
Non Current Financial labilities
- Borrowings -
- Lease liabiliey - - R
- Other financial liabilities - - -
Current Financiul lnbilities
- Bomowings 227125 - -
- Lease liability - - -
- Trade payables 6.55 - -
- Other financial lisbilities 23,12 - -

31 March 2022

Antorlized Cost FVTPIL, FVTOCI
Assefs
Non curvent finnneial assets
- Other financial assets - . -
Current Financial assets .
- Trade receivables 40.37 - -
- Cash and cosh equivalents 12.84 ) “ -
- Other financial asseds 32,01 - -
Non Current Financinl liabilities
- Barrowings - - .
- Lease Hability 7.77 . -
- Other financial liabilities - - -
Current Financial liabilities
- Borrowings 21127 - -
- Lease lability 4.21 - -
- Trade payables .51 - -
- Other financial liabilities 15.89 - -

The fellowing assumptions/ mefhods were used to estimnte the fair values:

i} The fair values of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other current financial assets, trade payable and other current financial liabilities are considered fo be same
as their carrying values due to their short tenm nature,

i) Fair value of quoted financiaf instruments is based on quoted market price at the reporting date.

it} The carrying amount of other items carried at smortized cost are reasonable approximaticn of their fair value,

iv) The fair valus of the financiat asseis and liabitities is included at the amount af which the instrument could be exchanged i a current transaction between wilting parties,
other than it a forced or liquidation sale. The fair values of the quoted nates and bonds are based on price quotations at the reporling date.

Fair yalue hievarchy

All financial instruments for which fair value is recopnised or disclosed are eategorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input fhat is significant to the fair value ieasurement as a whole,

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices it active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2, valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that has a significant effect on the fair value measuretaent are observable, cither directly or indirectly.

Level 3: valuation techniques for which the lowest level input which has & significant effect on the foir value measurement js not based on observable market dnta,
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38 The Code ou Social Security, 2020 (‘Cods’) relating to employes benefits during employment and post-employment beuefits received Presidential assent in September
2020, The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will coms into effect has not been notified and the final
rule/interpretation have not yet been issued. The Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related inpact in the period
the Code becomes effective.

36 In 2018, the holding company instituted the ESOP Scheme 2018 ( the ESOP 2018). Under the ESOP plan the cormmittes may grant awards of equity based stock optien
being growth eptions to the employees of holding company and its subsidiaries, As per the Tndian nccounting standards {Ind As) 102 share based payments, the company
receiving the services shall measure the services received as an equity setiled transaction and required ta recerd compensation cost and disclose infonmation refating to the
shares pranted to the einployees of the company, nnder the above plan since , the plan is assessed , managed and administered by the holding company, the company has
taken stock options cost pertains {0 eption granted to the employee of the company as calculated by the holding company under IND As 102, The Companty needs to
recognise an amount for the service received during the vesting period based upen the best available estimate of number of shares expected to vest and should reverse
estimate if necessary. Duing the year the employes for which ESOP was pranted by holding company has resigned and accordingly the cost has been reversed during the
yenr ended 31 March 2023,

37 There nre munerous interpretative issues refating to the Supreme Court (SC) judgement on PF dated 28th Febmary, 2019, As a matter of caution, the company lias made a
provision since its inception being the first year of its operation.

The accompaitying notes we an integral part of the financial statements.
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